
 

 
County Hall, New Road, Oxford, OX1 1ND 

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk  Fax: 01865 783195  Media Enquiries 01865 815266 
 

Notice of a Meeting 
 

Children's Services Scrutiny Committee 
Tuesday, 23 February 2010 at 10.00 am 

County Hall 
Membership 
 
Chairman - Councillor Ann Bonner 
Deputy Chairman – Councillor Neil Owen 
 

Councillors: M. Altaf-Khan 
Marilyn Badcock 

Roger Belson 
 

Anda Fitzgerald-
O'Connor 

Janet Godden 
Pete Handley 

 

Tony Harbour 
Dave Sexon 

Val Smith 
 

 

Co-optees: Mr Chris Bevan Mrs Sue Matthew Mrs Galina Kildyushova 
 1 Vacancy   
 

Notes:  
 
Date of next meeting: 25 May 2010 

 

What does this Committee review or scrutinise? 
• Services for children, young people and families; preventative services; child 

protection; family support, educational policy; youth service; youth justice;  
• Primary & secondary schools; special education; pupil services; school transport; 

music service 
 

How can I have my say? 
We welcome the views of the community on any issues in relation to the responsibilities 
of this Committee.  Members of the public may ask to speak on any item on the agenda 
or may suggest matters which they would like the Committee to look at.  Requests to 
speak must be submitted to the Committee Officer below no later than 9 am on the 
working day before the date of the meeting. 
 

For more information about this Committee please contact: 
 
Chairman - Councillor Ann Bonner 
  E.Mail: ann.bonner@oxfordshire.gov.uk 
Committee Officer - Deborah Miller, Tel: (01865) 815384 

deborah.milller@oxfordshire.gov.uk 
 

 

 
Tony Cloke  
Assistant Head of Legal & Democratic Services February 2010 

Public Document Pack



 

 

About the County Council 
The Oxfordshire County Council is made up of 74 councillors who are democratically 
elected every four years. The Council provides a range of services to Oxfordshire’s 
630,000 residents. These include: 
 
schools social & health care libraries and museums 
the fire service roads  trading standards 
land use  transport planning waste management 
 

Each year the Council manages £0.9 billion of public money in providing these services. 
Most decisions are taken by a Cabinet of 9 Councillors, which makes decisions about 
service priorities and spending. Some decisions will now be delegated to individual 
members of the Cabinet. 
 
About Scrutiny 
 
Scrutiny is about: 
• Providing a challenge to the Cabinet 
• Examining how well the Cabinet and the Authority are performing  
• Influencing the Cabinet on decisions that affect local people 
• Helping the Cabinet to develop Council policies 
• Representing the community in Council decision making  
• Promoting joined up working across the authority’s work and with partners 
 
Scrutiny is NOT about: 
• Making day to day service decisions 
• Investigating individual complaints. 
 
What does this Committee do? 
The Committee meets up to 6 times a year or more. It develops a work programme, 
which lists the issues it plans to investigate. These investigations can include whole 
committee investigations undertaken during the meeting, or reviews by a panel of 
members doing research and talking to lots of people outside of the meeting.  Once an 
investigation is completed the Committee provides its advice to the Cabinet, the full 
Council or other scrutiny committees. Meetings are open to the public and all reports are 
available to the public unless exempt or confidential, when the items would be 
considered in closed session 
 

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print 
version of these papers or special access facilities) please 
contact the officer named on the front page, giving as much 
notice as possible before the meeting  

A hearing loop is available at County Hall. 
 
 
 



 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Apologies for Absence and Temporary Appointments  
 

2. Declarations of Interest - see guidance note on the back page  
 

3. Minutes  
 

 To approve the minutes of the meetings held on 8 December 2009 (CH3) and to note 
for information any matters arising on them. 

 

4. Speaking to or petitioning the Committee  
 

SCRUTINY MATTERS 
To consider matters where the Committee can provide a challenge 

to the work of the Authority 
 

 

5. Bullying  
 

 10.10 am 
 
This item was one of the three principal topics earmarked for review by this Committee. 
 
The Anti-Bullying Co-ordinator and Service Manager responsible for bullying will be 
reviewing the anti-bullying strategy with multi-agency partners in the near future. They 
would welcome the comments and recommendations of the Committee to inform this 
review.  The Scrutiny Committee is asked to consider the current strategy attached at 
CH5, together with a presentation at the committee meeting. 
 
The latest performance data will be released by TELLUS in the coming days. A briefing 
summarising the findings of the survey will be circulated to all members of the 
Committee under separate cover. 
 
The Committee will receive an initial presentation from Ms Jo Brown, Anti-Bullying 
Coordinator, Rennie Thompson, Service Manager and Katie McGraw, National 
Management Trainee and will then be invited to conduct a question and answer 
session.  Chief Inspector Lindsey Finch and Dave Parry, the Youth Justice Manager, 
Thames Valley Police will also be available to contribute to the debate. 
 
The Committee is invited to forward any comments and/or advice to the Director 
for Children, Young People & Families. 



- 2 - 
 

 

6. School Enrolment  
 

 11.10 am 
 
In October this Committee agreed its future work programme including the wish to 
conduct further investigation into the area of school enrolment. 
 
The Committee is invited to consider a briefing paper (CH6) on the impact on school 
enrolment of the rising influx of children from the independent sector into state schools 
and what steps the Authority is taking to address it. 
 
Mr Roy Leach, Strategic Lead, School Organisation & Planning will be available to 
answer any questions the Committee may wish to ask on the briefing. 
 
The Committee is invited to consider whether this is an area that requires further 
investigation. 
 

BUSINESS PLANNING 

To consider future work items for the Committee 

 

7. Children's Services Seminar  
 

 11.55 am 
 
As part of its work programme, the Children's Services Scrutiny Committee will be 
holding a Seminar to look at the Dissolution of the Learning & Skills Council, 
Transitioning Young People into Employment and Reducing Young People Not in 
Education, Employment or Training (NEETs) in Oxfordshire.   
 
The Seminar will be held at County Hall on Tuesday 23 March 2010 at 2.00 pm. All 
Members of the Council have been invited to attend the Seminar. 
 
A proposed Agenda for the Seminar will be circulated at the Meeting. 
 

8. Children's Centres Programme  
 

 12.10 pm 
 
In October this Committee agreed its future work programme including the wish to 
monitor the progress of the Children’s Centres Programme. 
  
The Committee is invited to consider a briefing paper (CH8) on the current progress of 
the programme. 
 
 
 



- 3 - 
 

 

Ms Claire Abolins will be available to answer any questions the Committee may wish to 
ask on the briefing. 
 
The Committee is invited to consider whether this is an area that requires further 
investigation. 

 

9. Forward Plan  
 

 12:30 pm 
 
The Committee is asked to suggest items from the current Forward Plan on which it 
may wish to have an opportunity to offer advice to the Cabinet before any decision is 
taken, together with details of what it thinks could be achieved by looking at any items. 
 

REVIEW WORK 

To take evidence, receive progress updates and consider tracking reports 

 
 

10. Educational Attainment Scrutiny Review - Update  
 

 12:35 pm 
 
An update will be given by the Policy and Review Officer and members of the Working 
Group. 
 
 
 

 

11. Close of Meeting  
 

12:40 pm 



- 4 - 
 

 

 

Declarations of Interest 
 
This note briefly summarises the position on interests which you must declare at the meeting.   
Please refer to the Members’ Code of Conduct in Section DD of the Constitution for a fuller 
description. 
 
The duty to declare … 
You must always declare any “personal interest” in a matter under consideration, ie where the 
matter affects (either positively or negatively): 
(i) any of the financial and other interests which you are required to notify for inclusion in the 

statutory Register of Members’ Interests; or 
(ii) your own well-being or financial position or that of any member of your family or any 

person with whom you have a close association more than it would affect other people in 
the County. 

 
Whose interests are included … 
“Member of your family” in (ii) above includes spouses and partners and other relatives’ spouses 
and partners, and extends to the employment and investment interests of relatives and friends 
and their involvement in other bodies of various descriptions.  For a full list of what “relative” 
covers, please see the Code of Conduct. 
 
When and what to declare … 
The best time to make any declaration is under the agenda item “Declarations of Interest”.  
Under the Code you must declare not later than at the start of the item concerned or (if different) 
as soon as the interest “becomes apparent”.    
In making a declaration you must state the nature of the interest. 
 
Taking part if you have an interest … 
Having made a declaration you may still take part in the debate and vote on the matter unless 
your personal interest is also a “prejudicial” interest. 
 
“Prejudicial” interests … 
A prejudicial interest is one which a member of the public knowing the relevant facts would think 
so significant as to be likely to affect your judgment of the public interest.  
 
What to do if your interest is prejudicial … 
If you have a prejudicial interest in any matter under consideration, you may remain in the room 
but only for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or giving evidence 
relating to the matter under consideration, provided that the public are also allowed to attend the 
meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory right or otherwise. 
 
Exceptions … 
There are a few circumstances where you may regard yourself as not having a prejudicial 
interest or may participate even though you may have one.  These, together with other rules 
about participation in the case of a prejudicial interest, are set out in paragraphs 10 – 12 of the 
Code. 
 
Seeking Advice … 
It is your responsibility to decide whether any of these provisions apply to you in particular 
circumstances, but you may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer before the meeting. 
 
 
 



Oxfordshire Anti-Bullying Strategy and 
Action Plan 

September 2008 – August 2011

CH_FEB2310R02.pdf

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



2

Page 2



3

Table of Contents 

Page

Foreword…………………………………………………………………………………..  4 
Glossary…………………………………………………………………………………….  5 
The Legal Framework…………………………………………………………………….    6 
Guidance and Policy…………………………………………………………………………8
Definitions of Bullying………………………………………………………………………  9 
The Views of Children and Young People………………………………………………. 11 
The Strategic Priorities…………………………………………………………………….. 14 
Anti-Bullying Action Plan 2008-2011…………………………………………………….. 18 
Resource list………………………………………………………………………………... 39 
Contact Details of Strategy Group………………………………………………………. 42 
Acknowledgements……………………………………………………………………….. 43 

Appendix 1 Anti-Bullying Strategy Group Structure Chart  
Appendix 2  The Anti-Bullying Charter  

Page 3



4

FOREWORD 

All those involved in children’s services have an overarching responsibility to keep children 
and young people safe.  Threats to their safety can manifest themselves in many different 
ways. One of the subtlest, most insidious and potentially damaging is that of bullying. 

We know that bullying takes many and various forms which, if left unchecked, can have a 
profound affect on children and young peoples’ emotional well being.  Bullying also can affect 
progress at school and, ultimately, future life chances.  

Recent surveys confirm what we long suspected, despite some excellent work and many 
examples of good practice, significant numbers of children and young people have been 
bullied and continue to be bullied.  

We must all continue to strive to turn the rhetoric of an abhorrence of bullying and ‘zero 
tolerance’ into a reality. This strategy and action plan are intended to help us do just that and I 
commend it to you. 

Janet Tomlinson 
Director CYP&F 

            OXFORDSHIRE WINNERS OF PRINCESS DIANA ANTI-BULLYING AWARD 2008

This strategy and action plan is a working document which will develop in the light of ongoing 
consultation and evaluation. It is informed by key stakeholders, most particularly Oxfordshire’s 
Children and Young People, whose priorities will drive future developments.

Page 4



5

Glossary

ABC Anti-Bullying Co-ordinator 

APA Annual Performance Assessment 

BSS Behaviour Support Service 

C&YP Children and Young People 

P & P Participation and Play 

CYPP Children and Young People’s Plan 

DCSF Department for Children Schools and Families  

ECM Every Child Matters  

Ed PSY Educational Psychologist 

EIA Education and Inspections Act 

HOST Healthy Oxfordshire Schools Team 

ICT Information and Communication Technology 

JAR Joint Area Review 

LSCB Local Safeguarding Children’s Boards 

OSCB Oxfordshire Safeguarding Children’s Board 

SEAL Social and Emotional Aspects of Learning 

TVP Thames Valley Police 

YOS Youth Offending Service 

YSS Youth Support Service 

Page 5



6

The Legal Framework 

The Children’s Commissioner was appointed by the government to listen to children and 
understand their needs.  He reports that bullying is the single most frequent cause of concern 
to children and he stresses the need to work together to tackle it. 

The Education Act 2002 states that all schools and local authorities have a duty to ‘safeguard 
and promote the welfare of children’ 

The Children Act 2004 set out a new National Framework for delivering Children’s Services.  
In particular, it introduced the Every Child Matters (ECM) Agenda, a framework which sets out 
five key outcomes for children. 

This act also required every local authority to produce a Children and Young People’s Plan 
(CYPP) by 2006, stating how they were going to set about achieving these desired outcomes.  
Detailed inspections, the Annual Performance Assessment (APA) and the Joint Area Review 
(JAR) are in place to assess how much progress each local authority is making, so that the 
process is rigorous.  Local Safeguarding Children’s Boards (LSCB) have been established in 
all local authority areas to protect children and ensure their safety.  This responsibility 
includes safety from bullying. 

By 2008, Children’s Trusts were established in each local authority.  They are a partnership of 
the public, private, voluntary and community sectors, taking overall responsibility for 
developing integrated effective partnership working including anti-bullying work. 

The Education and Inspections Act (EIA) 2006  ‘requires that head teachers must determine 
measures on behaviour and discipline that form the school’s behaviour policy; acting in 
accordance with the governing body’s statement of principles in so doing’ (DCSF, Safe to 
Learn 2007, p7) 

The ‘Safe to Learn’ guidance recommends that the governing body should consult widely in 
drawing up these principles and review them and the policies regularly. Good practice 
suggests this should be done every two years. Head teachers should also encourage good 
behaviour and respect of others on the part of the pupils and, in particular, prevent bullying 
among pupils. (p7) 

The EIA 2006 widened the power and duties of head teachers to be able to address bullying 
issues off the school site, stating that they are empowered ‘to such an extent as is 
reasonable, to regulate the behaviour of pupils when they are off the school site’. This is 
particularly pertinent to cyberbullying and bullying on school transport and the journey to and 
from school. The community cohesion agenda reinforced these additional responsibilities. 

The strategy is embedded in the principles of the Convention on the Rights of the Child, 
September 1990, (http://www.unhchr.ch/html/menu3/b/k2crc.htm) most particularly in relation 
to Article 2 which:  

‘1. States Parties shall respect and ensure the rights set forth in the present Convention to 
each child within their jurisdiction without discrimination of any kind, irrespective of the child's 
or his or her parent's or legal guardian's race, colour, sex, language, religion, political or other 
opinion, national, ethnic or social origin, property, disability, birth or other status.  

2. States Parties shall take all appropriate measures to ensure that the child is protected 
against all forms of discrimination or punishment on the basis of the status, activities, 
expressed opinions, or beliefs of the child's parents, legal guardians, or family members. ‘ 

Page 6



7

Poem by Oxfordshire Young Person 

Everyday I go to school. 
Everyday I’m scared, 
Always getting pushed and shoved, 
People hurting me. 

I pushed her, 
And called her horrible names, 
I was mean and harsh, 
I was a bully. 

Every second she glares at me, 
Every second she yells at me, 
Always talking about me, 
People laughing at me. 

I stole her toy, 
And ripped her bag, 
I was mean and harsh, 
I was a bully. 

Everyday she is being nice to me, 
Everyday she is laughing with me, 
She has changed, 
And I forgive her 

I played with her 
And had a good time, 
She is my friend, 
I’m not a bully anymore

YOUNG PEOPLE INVOLVED IN ANTI-BULLYING ACTIVITIES

Page 7



8

 Guidance and Policy 

The Government has made tackling bullying in schools a key priority and the Department for 
Children, Schools and Families (DCSF) has made it clear that all forms of bullying including 
those motivated by prejudice should not be tolerated. 

Oxfordshire’s Anti-Bullying Strategy supports the Children and Young People’s Plan (CYPP) 
for Oxfordshire and through the CYPP addresses the Every Child Matters Agenda, most 
particularly the outcomes ‘stay safe’ and ‘make a positive contribution’.  The strategy relates 
to all children and young people in Oxfordshire aged 0 – 19. 

The strategy is led and monitored by the Anti-Bullying Strategy Group.  Members and the 
groups they represent are listed in the Contacts page.  The strategy group is assisted by task 
groups as illustrated in the structure chart in Appendix 1.  An Anti-Bullying Strategy 
Coordinator started in post in April 2008 to promote A/B work predominantly in schools. The 
strategy group is jointly chaired by the Service Manager Monitoring and Tracking and the 
Anti-Bullying Coordinator, and the deputy chair is the Healthy Schools Team Lead. 

The Anti-Bullying Strategy is informed by a rigorous data collection system.  This involves the 
establishment of a baseline in schools, the workplace and elsewhere.  The strategy is cross-
cutting and works in synergy with other strategies and initiatives such as the National 
Strategies, the behaviour and attendance strategy, the Healthy Schools initiative and the 
Social and Emotional Aspects of Learning (SEAL). 

The DCSF publication ‘Safe to Learn: embedding anti-bullying work in schools’ is a key over-
arching anti-bullying guidance for schools, launched in September 2007.  The Safe to Learn 
package of guidance also includes specialist advice on cyberbullying, homophobic bullying 
and bullying involving children with SEN and disabilities. This is in addition to the existing 
guidance, ‘Bullying around Racism, Religion and Culture’ issued in 2006. 

Schools can also sign up to the Anti-Bullying Charter (see Appendix 2) to show their 
commitment to tackling all forms of bullying, and use the principles of the Charter to self-
evaluate their anti-bullying policies and practices. 

Page 8



9

Definitions of Bullying 

The Government defines bullying as: 

Behaviour by an individual or group usually repeated over time, that 
intentionally hurts another individual or group either physically or 
emotionally.  (Safe to Learn)

OfSTED’s definition used in the TellUs 2 survey is: 

Bullying is when someone makes you unhappy by being nasty on 
purpose (for example by teasing or hurting you, by taking or breaking 
your things, or by leaving you out). 

The definition by Professor Peter Smith is: 

Bullying is usually defined as aggressive behaviour that is 
characterised by repetition and an imbalance of power. 

The behaviour involved is generally thought of as being repetitive, i.e. 
a victim is targeted a number of times. 

Also, the victim cannot defend himself or herself easily, for one or more 
reasons: He or she may be outnumbered, smaller or less physically 
strong, less psychologically resilient than the person(s) doing the 
bullying, or a member of a vulnerable or marginalised group. 

The Oxfordshire Children and Young People’s Anti-Bullying Group definition is: 

Bullying‘s effective if it makes you go another way to school 

Bullying happens between one or more people: children, young people 
and adults. Sometimes it’s between children or young people, 
sometimes between children or young people and adults. Most people 
have, at sometime in their lives, been both bullied and bullied someone 
else.

Bullying can be physical, verbal or both, and includes things like name 
calling, hurting someone else, threatening or teasing someone, picking 
on someone, taking someone else’s stuff, leaving someone out, 
spreading rumours about someone, sending abusive texts or emails. 

Bullying can take a lot of forms, but it usually happens more than once 
and can go on for a long time. It can be done by an individual or a 
group of people and usually happens when one person misuses their 
power and makes someone else feel powerless and unhappy. The 
person who’s been bullied will often try and avoid contact with the 
bully.

Bullying can affect you throughout your life unless something is done 
about it. 

Page 9



10

Poem by Oxfordshire Young Person 

BULLYING

Anger. I am really angry because my friend is bullying me, 
 I don’t know why. 
 ‘Why am I being bullied?’ 
 It is so hard to live with 
 Especially at school 

Pain. My arm aches with pain, 
 My head burns with anger. 
 ‘Why am I being bullied?’ 
 It is really annoying, 
 Should I tell? 

Sadness. My heart beats with sadness, 
 My friends have all deserted me 
 ‘Why am I being bullied?’ 
 It feels like my life is over, 
 Should I tell? 

Happiness. I am so happy now 
 That I told 
 ‘I’m not being bullied anymore’ 
 My old friends have deserted her 
 And came back to me.

Page 10



11

The Views of Children and Young People 

I want to see 
people/teachers deal with 

bullying better"If young people weren’t involved in 
the Anti Bullying group then the 
adults might think they are doing 
the right thing but they’re not"

"If you have been bullied and 
you are on the Anti Bullying 

group, you could feel like you 
are helping out other people 
and it might make you feel 

better about yourself".

We know 51% of children and 
young people are being bullied, 
that needs to be stopped not in 

the future but right now

"Bullying can affect you 
throughout your life unless 
something is done about it". 

I would want people to be brave 
and tackle what's happening

There could possibly be more staff in 
certain areas at breaks, lunch and the 

end of school
Our school has done a lot and it helped 

but we could probably do more

Page 11



12

The views of children and young people are central to the development of an effective 
Anti-Bullying Strategy. Oxfordshire effectively consults young people and ensures their 
views are taken into account in order to plan and target action.  

Over 300 children and young people gave their views about the draft 
CYPP.  

They identified: 
 The need for better support to tackle the problem of bullying, including everyone 

taking it seriously and young people having somewhere safe to go and someone to 
talk to; 

Agencies across Oxfordshire agreed a number of priorities for improving outcomes for 
children and young people, one of which is: 

 To improve support to schools and communities in promoting positive behaviour 
and emotional health and wellbeing, thereby reducing the incidence of behaviour 
difficulties, bullying and youth offending. 

‘STAY SAFE’ outcome 

Bullying was the issue which young people were most concerned about.  They want adults 
to listen and take the problem seriously and be on top of covert bullying.  They want safe 
“chill out” places to go in school.  Above all, they want schools to involve young people in 
tackling bullying so that the problem is openly acknowledged and dealt with. 

“People need to take bullying seriously and act on issues quickly.” 

“Important to have somewhere safe to go and someone to talk to.” 

The priority for improving this outcome was built on children’s views and is: 
 To ensure that young people feel safe from bullying, crime and anti-social behaviour 

in and out of school. 

The targets are: 
 Reduce the percentage of young people who say that they have been bullied in the 

last 12 months. 
 Increase the percentage of young people who say they feel safe from crime or anti-

social behaviour. 

Data is being collected in the Oxfordshire Children and Young People Survey as well as 
the National TellUs Survey and other information gathering processes. 

Page 12



13

The TellUs 3 survey 2008 indicates that: 

52% of C&YP have never been bullied at school 
32% of C&YP have been bullied at school once or more in the last year 
5% of C&YP have been bullied at school once or more in the last four weeks 
3% of C&YP have been bullied at school about once a week 
6% of C&YP have been bullied at school most days 
3% of C&YP don’t know how often they have been bullied at school 

69% of C&YP have never been bullied somewhere else (including transport to and from 
school) 
18% of C&YP have been bullied somewhere else once in the last year 
5% of C&YP have been bullied somewhere else once or more in the last four weeks 
1% of C&YP have been bullied somewhere else about once a week 
2% of C&YP have been bullied somewhere else most days 
4% of C&YP don’t know how often they have been bullied somewhere else 

The Oxfordshire Children and Young People Survey 2007 shows that: 

44% of primary C&YP have been bullied, threatened, kicked or punched in the last year 

51% of secondary C&YP have been bullied, threatened, kicked, punched, been called 
‘gay’ or racist names, or had a mobile phone or something else stolen in the last year 

26% of Year 3 – 11 say they have been bullied in the last year 

75% of those who have been bullied have told someone else 

15% of Y3-11 have bullied someone else in the last year 

33% of Year 7 – 11 agree there is a lot of bullying in their school 

ANTI-BULLYING WEEK 2008 

Page 13



14

The Strategic Priorities 

Oxfordshire’s strategy promotes this guidance in schools and other agencies through four 
strategic areas: 

1. Children and Young People’s Voice 

a)  Ensure effective consultation of young people and their involvement in the 
development of the Anti-Bullying Strategy  

b)  Involve and promote the involvement of young people in the planning and 
delivery of anti-bullying projects at a strategic level and in schools and other 
settings 

c)  Encourage young people to report bullying and improve their confidence that it 
will be dealt with effectively 

d)  Provide information to young people to help them deal with bullying when it 
occurs via leaflets and website information 

2. Information Management 

a)  Improve the monitoring of bullying incidents to target service provision and 
monitor its effectiveness relating to parents 

b)  Improve the monitoring of bullying incidents to target service provision and 
monitor its effectiveness relating to children 

c)  Improve the monitoring of bullying incidents to target service provision and 
monitor its effectiveness relating to schools and settings 

3. Supporting Schools and  Settings 

a)  Support schools and all agencies working with children and young people to 
further develop their policy and practice to prevent and effectively respond to 
bullying.  

b)  Make available and co-ordinate accessible training for supporting adults and 
governors 

c)  Disseminate information and resources to all schools and settings 

d)  Promote the development of Peer Support schemes 

e)  Work to combat homophobic bullying  

f)  Work to address cyberbullying and e-safety 

g)  Work to investigate and address bullying on transport to schools 

h) Developing innovative practice 

i)  Work to support groups who have been identified as more vulnerable to bullying 

Page 14



15

4. Communication Strategy 

a)  Develop networks and opportunities for improving communication and sharing 
of good anti-bullying practice 

b)  Raise awareness that bullying is unacceptable and needs to be reported and 
responded to with young people, parents and wider community via national anti-
bullying week  

c)  Consult and involve parents and carers in the development of the Anti-Bullying 
Strategy. Ensure that communication with and involvement of parents and 
carers is a priority in matters relating to bullying. 

Quotes from Parents from Parent Partnership Feb 2009: 

"The School have been very understanding, but all that has 
happened over the past 4 years, is that my daughter feels 
excluded, because she has to come in late and be on her own during 
break and lunch time, while the bullies are able to be with everyone 
in the playground and have lots of fun" 

"The other kids call him horrid names, then he lashes out and gets 
into trouble. He can't explain what has happened because he is so 
upset and feels guilty anyway"

ANTI-BULLYING WEEK LAUNCH EVENT, 2008 

Page 15



16

Outcomes and Impact 
  Monitoring and Review

Outcomes and Impact 

The Children and Young People’s plan aims to improve the Every Child Matters outcomes for 
children; Be Healthy: Stay Safe; Enjoy and Achieve: Make a Positive Contribution and 
Achieve Economic Well-being.  Anti-bullying work is an integral part of the CYPP.  Although 
the impact of our work is strongly focused on the ‘Stay Safe’ Outcome, anti-bullying work also 
impacts on other outcomes. 

Delivering the Anti-Bullying Strategy and implementing the Action Plan are the key means of 
delivering on the Stay Safe outcome: aim, ‘safe from bullying and discrimination’ (ECM 
Outcomes Framework April 2008).  The work also contributes to other aims, so that children 
and young people are ‘safe from maltreatment, neglect, and sexual exploitation’; ‘safe from 
crime and anti-social behaviour in and out of school’ and that ‘children have security, stability 
and are cared for’. 

The outcome, ’Be Healthy’ addresses issues of emotional health and wellbeing often 
associated with bullying. 

The work of the strategy impacts on the ‘Enjoy and Achieve’ outcome.  Bullying can ruin 
lives, ruin enjoyment, lead to fear of going to school, and the resulting poor attendance and 
unhappiness can impact on social and academic achievements.  

Our first strategic area, ‘Children and Young People’s Voice’, in particular has impact on the 
outcome, ‘Make a Positive Contribution’ as it encourages engagement of children and 
young people in the shaping and development of the strategy. 

The outcome ‘Achieve Economic Well-being’ has an aim, ‘Engage in further education 
training or employment on leaving school’.  The preventative nature of anti-bullying work 
promotes this outcome. 

Monitoring and Review 

The Anti-Bullying Strategy is led, monitored and reviewed by the Anti-Bullying Strategy 
Group.  Reports to the OSCB provide further monitoring of progress. 

The terms of reference of the Anti-Bullying Strategy Group are as follows: 

Due to imminent restructuring within OCC, the composition will be rationalised at a later date 
and will include representation of Localities.  The group is jointly chaired by Service Manager 
Monitoring and Tracking and the Anti-Bullying Co-ordinator.  Meetings will be held three times 
per year during terms one, three and five.  Task groups identified in the structure chart 
(Appendix 1) will meet on an ad hoc basis.  Task groups will update the strategy group at one 
meeting per year at least. 

Page 16



17

Purpose of Group:  

 to ensure children and young people of Oxfordshire feel safe to learn and have 
positive experiences and relationships in schools and other settings. 

 to analyse and respond to reports presented to the group on bullying issues  
 to contribute to the development of the anti-bullying strategy and action plan  
 to monitor and evaluate the implementation of the  action plan for the anti-bullying 

strategy for Oxfordshire 
 to disseminate information on anti-bullying within their own organisations and to 

other relevant local, regional and national groups 
 to participate in relevant working parties 

January 2008 
Reviewed January 2009 

YOUNG PEOPLE INVOLVED IN ANTI-BULLYING ACTIVITIES

Page 17



1
8

A
n

ti
-B

u
lly

in
g

 A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
 2

00
8 

- 
20

11

1.
 

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
 A

N
D

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E
’S

 V
O

IC
E

 

1 
a)

 E
ns

ur
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
of

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 a

nt
i-b

ul
ly

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

  

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 
th

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(i)
 C

Y
P

P
 d

at
a 

S
uc

ce
ss

 o
f N

ov
 0

7 
W

ha
t’s

 N
ew

? 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 

E
st

ab
lis

h 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
w

ith
 t

he
 h

el
p 

of
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, 
an

 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
ad

vi
so

ry
 

gr
ou

p 
of

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

w
hi

ch
 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
ts

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

ab
ou

t 
ho

w
 

bu
lly

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ta

ck
le

d 

Y
P

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 

by
 A

B
C

 
G

ro
up

 
fo

rm
ed

by
 M

ay
 

09
  

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

gr
ou

p 
m

em
be

rs
 r

ec
ru

ite
d 

an
d 

m
ee

tin
g 

at
 le

as
t 

3 
tim

es
 p

er
 y

ea
r 

3 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

re
pr

es
en

t a
dv

is
or

y 
gr

ou
p 

vi
ew

s 
at

 
st

ra
te

gy
 g

ro
up

 

E
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
of

 o
th

er
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 

E
vi

de
nc

e 
of

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
’s

 in
pu

t i
nt

o 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

O
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

of
 

st
ra

te
gy

 b
y 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 

T
he

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

or
e 

re
le

va
nt

 to
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 

In
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 it

 
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 a

 
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

an
d 

an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

Y
ou

th
 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 
F

un
d 

 

A
ug

us
t 

08
 –

 A
ug

us
t 

09

Page 18



1
9

1 
b)

 In
vo

lv
e 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

th
e 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 a
nt

i-b
ul

ly
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

t a
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 le
ve

l
an

d 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

et
tin

gs
 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(i)
 B

ys
ta

nd
er

 
re

se
ar

ch
 –

 C
ra

ig
 

an
d 

P
ep

le
r 

19
97

 
85

%
 o

f b
ul

ly
in

g 
ta

ke
s 

pl
ac

e 
w

he
n 

ot
he

r 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

re
 

pr
es

en
t. 

60
%

 o
f 

bu
lly

in
g 

st
op

s 
w

ith
in

 1
0 

se
co

nd
s 

if 
pe

er
s 

in
te

rv
en

e 
 

E
ac

h 
ye

ar
 a

nt
i-b

ul
ly

in
g 

w
ee

k 
pl

an
ni

ng
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

be
 

ac
tiv

el
y 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
w

ee
k 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 
di

ss
em

in
at

in
g 

go
od

 a
nt

i-b
ul

ly
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 

A
B

C
H

O
S

T
 

+ 
ot

he
r 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

C
Y

P
P

 d
at

a 
(2

00
9)

 
w

ill
 in

di
ca

te
 th

at
 m

or
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 fe
el

 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

a 
sa

y 
in

 
ho

w
 th

in
gs

 a
re

 r
un

 
(c

ur
re

nt
ly

 3
1%

 y
ea

r 
7 

– 
11

) 
Y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

 
ac

tiv
el

y 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 a
nt

i-
bu

lly
in

g 
w

ee
k 

Y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

or
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

nt
i-

bu
lly

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
hi

ch
 

w
ill

 th
er

ef
or

e 
be

 m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

in
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

ei
r 

ne
ed

s 

A
nt

i-
B

ul
ly

in
g 

 
B

ud
ge

t 

(ii
) 

O
xf

or
ds

hi
re

 
C

Y
P

P
 d

at
a 

in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 

10
.7

%
 o

f y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 h

av
en

’t 
be

en
 a

 m
en

to
r 

(in
 

th
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r)
 b

ut
 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 

P
ee

r 
su

pp
or

t p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
ee

r 
su

pp
or

t s
ch

em
es

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
se

tti
ng

s 
(f

ur
th

er
 d

et
ai

ls
 

se
e 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
se

tti
ng

s)
 

A
B

C
H

O
S

T
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

N
um

be
r 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

w
ith

 p
ee

r 
su

pp
or

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 

(n
ee

d 
to

 s
et

 a
 

ba
se

lin
e)

. P
ee

r 
m

en
to

rs
 w

ill
 b

e 
be

tte
r 

tr
ai

ne
d 

an
d 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
su

pp
or

te
d 

(m
ea

su
re

d 
vi

a 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

) 

C
Y

P
P

 d
at

a 
in

 2
00

9 
w

ill
 

in
di

ca
te

 th
at

 m
or

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

re
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 m

en
to

rin
g 

sc
he

m
es

 

A
nt

i-
B

ul
ly

in
g 

B
ud

ge
t 

Page 19



2
0

1 
c)

 E
nc

ou
ra

ge
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 r

ep
or

t b
ul

ly
in

g 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 th

at
 it

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
al

t w
ith

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y.

 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 
it

?
 

(A
ct

io
n

) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(i)
 O

fs
te

d 
T

el
lU

s 
2 

(2
00

7)
 d

at
a 

in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 3

0%
 o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
fe

el
 th

ei
r 

sc
ho

ol
 d

oe
s 

no
t d

ea
l w

ith
 

bu
lly

in
g 

ve
ry

/a
nd

 o
r 

at
 a

ll 
w

el
l. 

 
T

el
lU

s 
3 

(2
00

8)
 in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 4
8%

 o
f 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 fe
el

 th
ei

r 
sc

ho
ol

 d
ea

ls
 

w
ith

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
no

t v
er

y 
w

el
l o

r 
ba

dl
y

S
up

po
rt

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
in

 d
ea

lin
g 

w
ith

 
bu

lly
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 a
nt

i 
bu

lly
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
gr

ou
p 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 c
on

fid
en

ce
 

in
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

bu
lly

in
g 

in
  s

ch
oo

ls
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
nt

i-b
ul

ly
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
an

d 
re

sp
on

se
 

to
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

M
ea

su
re

d 
ag

ai
ns

t o
ur

 
ba

se
lin

e 
na

tio
na

l, 
co

un
ty

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l d
at

a 

1 
d)

 
P

ro
vi

de
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 h
el

p 
th

em
 d

ea
l w

ith
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

w
he

n 
it 

oc
cu

rs
 v

ia
 le

af
le

ts
 a

nd
 w

eb
si

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 
it

?
 

(A
ct

io
n

) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

D
ev

el
op

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 
bu

lly
in

g 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
B

ig
 V

oi
ce

 a
nd

 
S

pi
re

d 
W

eb
si

te
 

P
 &

 P
 

Y
S

S
Ju

ly
 0

9 
W

eb
si

te
s 

ar
e 

hi
t f

or
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Y
P

 in
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

w
eb

si
te

s.
 M

ea
su

re
d 

by
 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 w
eb

si
te

s 

(i)
 C

Y
P

P
 2

00
7 

da
ta

 in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 

44
%

 o
f p

rim
ar

y 
C

&
Y

P
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
bu

lli
ed

, t
hr

ea
te

ne
d,

 k
ic

ke
d 

or
 

pu
nc

he
d 

an
d 

51
%

 o
f s

ec
on

da
ry

 
C

&
Y

P
 h

av
e 

be
en

 b
ul

lie
d,

 th
re

at
en

ed
, 

ki
ck

ed
, p

un
ch

ed
, b

ee
n 

ca
lle

d 
‘g

ay
’ o

r 
ra

ci
st

 n
am

es
, o

r 
ha

d 
a 

m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

 
or

 s
om

et
hi

ng
 e

ls
e 

st
ol

en
 in

 th
e 

la
st

 
ye

ar
 

R
ai

se
 th

e 
pr

of
ile

 
of

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
as

 p
ar

t 
of

 a
nn

ua
l a

nt
i-

bu
lly

in
g 

w
ee

k 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
m

es
sa

ge
 th

at
 

bu
lly

in
g 

is
 

un
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 

A
B

C
 

N
ov

 
an

nu
al

ly
 

A
nt

i b
ul

ly
in

g 
w

ee
k 

ev
en

ts
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 
po

si
tiv

el
y 

P
ro

fil
e 

is
 r

ai
se

d 
an

d 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

is
 r

ai
se

d 
th

at
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

is
 

un
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 
M

ea
su

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t o

ur
 

ba
se

lin
e 

na
tio

na
l, 

co
un

ty
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l d

at
a 

Page 20



2
1

2
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

2a
) 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

to
 ta

rg
et

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 m

on
ito

r 
its

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 p
ar

en
ts

 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(a
) 

M
on

ito
r 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

an
d 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

re
la

te
d 

to
 

bu
lly

in
g 

A
B

C
M

ar
 0

9 
S

ys
te

m
 in

 p
la

ce
 th

at
 

pr
ov

id
es

 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 

ex
te

nt
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 
co

nc
er

ns
 a

nd
 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

bu
lly

in
g

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
w

ill
 a

llo
w

 u
s 

1)
 m

ea
su

re
 

w
he

th
er

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

ha
ve

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
or

 
de

cr
ea

se
d 

2)
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f c

on
ce

rn
s 

an
d 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

in
 o

rd
er

 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 is
su

es
 

ra
is

ed
 

A
nt

i-
B

ul
ly

in
g 

B
ud

ge
t 

(i)
 N

o 
sy

st
em

 e
xi

st
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

an
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f p

ar
en

ta
l 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

an
d 

co
nc

er
ns

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 b
ul

ly
in

g 

(b
) 

C
on

su
lt 

Y
P

 to
 

de
ci

de
 w

he
th

er
 w

e 
sh

ou
ld

 s
et

 u
p 

a 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

on
lin

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

sy
st

em
 / 

he
lp

lin
e

A
B

C
 

A
ug

 2
00

9
D

ec
is

io
n 

m
ad

e 
an

d 
pl

an
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
nt

i b
ul

ly
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
in

 d
at

a 
ga

th
er

in
g 

an
d 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
of

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

A
nt

i-
B

ul
ly

in
g 

B
ud

ge
t 

or
 o

th
er

 
so

ur
ce

 to
 

be
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 

(ii
) 

D
at

a 
fr

om
 P

ar
en

t P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
an

d 
S

oc
ia

l I
nc

lu
si

on
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 

in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 

pa
re

nt
s 

ar
e 

di
ss

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

w
ay

 th
at

 s
ch

oo
ls

 d
ea

l w
ith

 
bu

lly
in

g.
 C

Y
P

P
 p

la
n 

an
d 

‘S
ta

yi
ng

 
S

af
e’

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
in

di
ca

te
 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t p

rio
rit

y 
on

 lo
ca

l 
au

th
or

iti
es

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
is

 is
su

e 

R
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 

by
 w

hi
ch

 p
ar

en
t 

co
nc

er
ns

 a
nd

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
ab

ou
t 

bu
lly

in
g 

ar
e 

de
al

t w
ith

 
an

d 
re

co
rd

ed
 a

nd
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
’s

 
re

po
rt

  

A
B

C
 

Ju
ly

 0
9 

S
ys

te
m

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
P

ar
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

or
e 

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

an
d 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

ab
ou

t 
bu

lly
in

g

Page 21



2
2

2b
) 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

to
 ta

rg
et

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 m

on
ito

r 
its

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 c
hi

ld
re

n

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(i)
 C

Y
P

P
 2

00
7 

su
rv

ey
 y

ie
ld

ed
 

ro
bu

st
 d

at
a 

w
hi

ch
 

ha
s 

he
lp

ed
 to

 
ta

rg
et

 in
iti

al
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
. 

S
ur

ve
y 

in
 2

00
9 

co
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

da
ta

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 e
.g

. 
w

he
re

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
ta

ke
s 

pl
ac

e,
 

in
ci

de
nc

e 
of

 
cy

be
rb

ul
ly

in
g,

 d
o 

Y
P

 fe
el

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
is

 
de

al
t w

ith
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

 

R
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 
bu

lly
in

g 
in

 th
e 

C
Y

P
P

 s
ur

ve
y 

20
07

 to
 

lo
ok

 a
t w

ha
t f

ur
th

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ga
th

er
ed

 in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 

su
rv

ey
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ta
rg

et
in

g 
of

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

C
Y

P
P

 s
ur

ve
y 

le
ad

 &
 A

B
C

 
Ja

n 
09

  
Q

ue
st

io
ns

 in
 th

e 
C

Y
P

P
 s

ur
ve

y 
fo

r 
20

09
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 

m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

bu
lly

in
g

D
at

a 
co

lle
ct

ed
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 
us

 to
 ta

rg
et

 o
ur

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

P
 &

 P
 

Page 22



2
3

2c
) 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

to
 ta

rg
et

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 m

on
ito

r 
its

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(i)
 S

ch
oo

ls
 w

ou
ld

 
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

 th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 
ha

ve
 r

ob
us

t 
sy

st
em

s 
fo

r 
an

al
ys

in
g 

an
d 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 to

 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

of
 

bu
lly

in
g.

 L
A

 h
as

 
lim

ite
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t b
ul

ly
in

g 
in

 
sc

ho
ol

s 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

se
tti

ng
 u

p 
a 

pi
lo

t g
ro

up
 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 w

ho
 r

ec
or

d 
al

l b
ul

ly
in

g 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

vi
a 

S
IM

S
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 a
nd

 lo
ok

 a
t 

ho
w

 to
 ta

rg
et

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
ed

 

A
B

C
 &

 IC
T

  
Ju

ne
 

20
11

 
P

ilo
t w

ith
 g

ro
up

s 
of

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
is

 in
 p

la
ce

 
an

d 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ar
e 

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
an

d 
re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 

bu
lly

in
g 

in
ci

de
nt

s 

P
ilo

t s
ch

oo
ls

 w
ill

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 ta

rg
et

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

e.
g.

 id
en

tif
y 

w
he

re
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

is
 ta

ki
ng

 
pl

ac
e 

an
d 

al
te

r 
st

af
f 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

et
c.

 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y.
 If

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e,
 

pr
ac

tic
e 

co
ul

d 
be

 
di

ss
em

in
at

ed
 to

 w
id

er
 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
. 

IC
T

su
pp

or
t f

or
 

se
tti

ng
 u

p 
an

d 
an

al
ys

in
g 

da
ta

 

(ii
) 

Li
m

ite
d 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 s
ee

k 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
’s

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 

bu
lly

in
g 

in
 th

ei
r 

sc
ho

ol
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

of
fe

rin
g 

al
l s

ch
oo

ls
 o

n-
lin

e 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
to

ok
 k

it 
to

 b
e 

ru
n 

an
nu

al
ly

 d
ur

in
g 

an
ti-

bu
lly

in
g 

w
ee

k.
 

R
es

ul
ts

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
an

al
ys

ed
 c

en
tr

al
ly

 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
nf

id
en

tia
l t

o 
sc

ho
ol

 
an

d 
to

 A
B

C
. R

es
ul

ts
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
on

 a
 c

lu
st

er
 b

as
is

 a
nd

 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
au

th
or

ity
 

A
B

C
 &

 IC
T

 
N

ov
 0

9 
O

n-
lin

e 
su

rv
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
S

ch
oo

ls
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

su
rv

ey
 w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 
us

e 
da

ta
 to

 ta
rg

et
 th

ei
r 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
to

 
re

du
ce

 b
ul

ly
in

g.
 L

oc
al

 
au

th
or

ity
 w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 
us

e 
da

ta
 to

 h
el

p 
ta

rg
et

 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 

IC
T

su
pp

or
t 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 

an
al

ys
e 

da
ta

 

Page 23



2
4

3
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
 A

N
D

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

E
T

T
IN

G
S

 (
IN

C
L

U
D

IN
G

 W
O

R
K

IN
G

 T
O

G
E

T
H

E
R

) 

3a
) S

up
po

rt
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 a

ll 
ag

en
ci

es
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 fu

rt
he

r 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

ei
r 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 b

ul
ly

in
g.

  

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 it
 

h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

(i)
 ‘C

ha
rt

er
 fo

r 
A

ct
io

n’
 p

ro
m

ot
ed

 
as

 p
ar

t o
f H

O
S

P
 

an
d 

S
E

A
L.

S
ch

oo
ls

 w
ill

 b
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 
re

vi
si

t a
nd

 s
ig

n 
up

 to
 th

e 
D

C
S

F
 

A
nt

i-B
ul

ly
in

g 
C

ha
rt

er
 fo

r 
A

ct
io

n 

A
B

C
H

O
S

T
 

B
S

S

F
eb

 1
0 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

ad
op

te
d 

th
e 

A
nt

i-
B

ul
ly

in
g 

C
ha

rt
er

 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
nt

i-b
ul

ly
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
an

d 
re

sp
on

se
 

to
 b

ul
ly

in
g.

 
M

ea
su

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t o

ur
 

ba
se

lin
e 

na
tio

na
l, 

co
un

ty
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l d

at
a.

 

H
O

S
T

 

(ii
) 

E
m

ot
io

na
l 

he
al

th
, r

es
ili

en
ce

 
an

d 
as

se
rt

iv
en

es
s 

is
 p

ro
m

ot
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f H

O
S

P
. 

In
cr

ea
se

 n
um

be
rs

 o
f s

ch
oo

l 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 a
s 

H
ea

lth
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

 a
s 

a 
w

ay
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

P
S

H
E

 

In
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
08

 th
er

e 
w

er
e 

23
2 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 O

xf
or

ds
hi

re
 w

ith
 H

ea
lth

y 
S

ch
oo

l  
S

ta
tu

s 

H
O

S
T

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

20
11

 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
H

ea
lth

y 
S

ch
oo

l S
ta

tu
s 

S
ta

tu
s 

w
ill

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 g

oo
d 

an
ti 

bu
lly

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e 

in
 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 F
or

 a
 s

ch
oo

l t
o 

be
 v

al
id

at
ed

 a
s 

a 
H

ea
lth

y 
S

ch
oo

l, 
th

ey
 

ne
ed

 to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 

th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

an
d 

de
al

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

w
ith

 
bu

lly
in

g 
w

he
n 

it 
ta

ke
s 

pl
ac

e.
 

M
ea

su
re

d 
ag

ai
ns

t o
ur

 
ba

se
lin

e 
na

tio
na

l, 
co

un
ty

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l d
at

a.
 

H
O

S
T

 

Page 24



2
5

3
a
) 

co
n
td

 
W

h
y?

 
(R

ea
so

n
) 

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
d

o
 it

?
 

(A
ct

io
n

) 
W

h
o

 is
 t

h
e 

 
L

ea
d

 P
er

so
n

 
o

r 
A

g
en

cy
?

 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(ii
i) 

E
m

ot
io

na
l 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

ar
e 

pr
om

ot
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
 S

E
A

L 
 

M
ak

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

of
 

em
ot

io
na

l 
lit

er
ac

y 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
se

 
re

so
lu

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

vi
a 

S
E

A
L 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

in
 t

ar
ge

te
d 

pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 

B
S

S
 &

 H
O

S
T

 
O

ng
oi

ng
  

20
11

 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ar
e 

tr
ai

ne
d 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 
an

d 
re

sp
on

se
 

to
 b

ul
ly

in
g.

  
M

ea
su

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t 

ou
r 

ba
se

lin
e 

na
tio

na
l, 

co
un

ty
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l d

at
a.

 

B
S

S

(iv
) 

44
%

 o
f p

rim
ar

y 
C

&
Y

P
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
bu

lli
ed

,
th

re
at

en
ed

, k
ic

ke
d 

or
 p

un
ch

ed
 in

 th
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r 
51

%
 o

f s
ec

on
da

ry
 

C
&

Y
P

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

bu
lli

ed
,

th
re

at
en

ed
, k

ic
ke

d,
 

pu
nc

he
d,

 b
ee

n 
ca

lle
d 

‘g
ay

’ o
r 

ra
ci

st
 n

am
es

, o
r 

ha
d 

a 
m

ob
ile

 
ph

on
e 

or
 

so
m

et
hi

ng
 e

ls
e 

st
ol

en
 in

 th
e 

la
st

 
ye

ar
.  

15
%

 o
f Y

3-
11

 
ha

ve
 b

ul
lie

d 
so

m
eo

ne
 e

ls
e 

in
 

th
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r 
33

%
 o

f Y
ea

r 
7 

– 
11

 a
gr

ee
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 
lo

t o
f b

ul
ly

in
g 

in
 

th
ei

r 
sc

ho
ol

 

W
or

k 
di

re
ct

ly
 w

ith
 s

ch
oo

ls
, s

et
tin

gs
 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nt
i-

bu
lly

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e 

A
B

C
 &

 H
O

S
T

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

20
11

 
M

or
e 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ill

 
ha

ve
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
ti-

bu
lly

in
g 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

in
 p

la
ce

. 

S
ch

oo
ls

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 fo

r 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

A
nt

i-
B

ul
ly

in
g 

B
ud

ge
t 

Page 25



2
6

3 
b)

 
M

ak
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
an

d 
co

-o
rd

in
at

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
ad

ul
ts

 a
nd

 g
ov

er
no

rs
  

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(i)
 A

 n
um

be
r 

of
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
ar

e 
of

fe
rin

g 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
t r

el
at

in
g 

to
 

bu
lly

in
g

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 a

n 
au

di
t o

f c
ur

re
nt

 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 
O

xf
or

ds
hi

re
 s

ch
oo

ls
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f t
ra

in
in

g 

A
B

C
 

D
ec

 0
8 

A
ud

it 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 
de

ta
ils

 a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 a

llo
w

 a
 c

o-
or

di
na

te
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f f
ur

th
er

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 

A
nt

i-
B

ul
ly

in
g 

B
ud

ge
t 

(ii
) 

N
o 

fo
rm

al
 

sy
st

em
 is

 in
 p

la
ce

 
to

 c
oo

rd
in

at
e 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

U
se

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
da

ta
 a

nd
 c

on
su

lt 
pr

ac
tit

io
ne

rs
 a

nd
 g

ov
er

no
rs

 to
 

id
en

tif
y 

ga
ps

 in
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 w

or
k 

jo
in

tly
 w

ith
 H

O
S

T
 te

am
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 to

 m
ak

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

A
B

C
&

 H
O

S
T

 
S

ep
t 0

9 
C

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 

T
ra

in
in

g 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

m
ee

ts
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 

pr
ac

tit
io

ne
rs

 a
nd

 
su

pp
or

ts
 im

pr
ov

ed
 a

nt
i-

bu
lly

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e 

(ii
i) 

N
o 

cu
rr

en
t 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 fo

r 
sh

ar
in

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 A
nt

i-
B

ul
ly

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e 

S
et

 u
p 

an
 a

nt
i-b

ul
ly

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e 

ne
tw

or
k 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
sh

ar
e 

go
od

 
pr

ac
tic

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
pr

ac
tit

io
ne

rs
 in

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

se
tti

ng
s 

A
B

C
 

F
eb

 1
0 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
ne

tw
or

k 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
S

ha
rin

g 
of

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
be

tte
r 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 

bu
lly

in
g 

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r 
se

tti
ng

s 
 

A
nt

i-
B

ul
ly

in
g 

B
ud

ge
t 

Page 26



2
7

3 
c)

 
D

is
se

m
in

at
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

se
tti

ng
s 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(i)
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
fo

llo
w

 u
p 

su
rv

ey
 

in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 6

0%
 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 h

av
e 

no
 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
of

 ‘S
af

e 
to

 L
ea

rn
’ 

P
ro

m
ot

e 
an

d 
di

ss
em

in
at

e 
D

S
C

F
 

‘S
af

e 
to

 L
ea

rn
’ A

nt
i-B

ul
ly

in
g 

gu
id

an
ce

 

A
B

C
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 %

 o
f 

sc
ho

ol
s 

aw
ar

e 
of

 
gu

id
an

ce
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
sc

ho
ol

s’
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
of

 
bu

lly
in

g 
is

su
es

 a
nd

 
be

tte
r 

an
ti-

bu
lly

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e.

A
nt

i-
B

ul
ly

in
g 

B
ud

ge
t 

(ii
) 

S
ch

oo
ls

 h
av

e 
lim

ite
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t a
nt

i-b
ul

ly
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

E
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

lib
ra

ry
 o

f A
nt

i-B
ul

ly
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

et
tin

gs
 

A
B

C
 

M
ar

 0
9 

Li
br

ar
y 

in
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 
lis

t o
f r

es
ou

rc
es

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

di
ss

em
in

at
ed

 to
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
nt

i-b
ul

ly
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e.
A

nt
i-

B
ul

ly
in

g 
B

ud
ge

t 

(ii
i) 

N
ov

 0
7 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 

in
di

ca
te

d 
th

at
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

w
hi

ch
 

co
ul

d 
be

 s
ha

re
d 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 

D
ev

el
op

 a
n 

on
-li

ne
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

an
d 

id
ea

s 
pa

ck
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
am

pl
es

 a
nd

 
co

nt
ac

ts
 fo

r 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 lo
ca

l 
pr

ac
tic

e 

H
O

S
T

 
A

B
C

La
un

ch
 

A
nt

i 
B

ul
ly

in
g 

W
ee

k 
N

ov
09

 

Id
ea

s 
pa

ck
 la

un
ch

ed
 

in
 A

nt
i-B

ul
ly

in
g 

w
ee

k 
09

 a
nd

 u
pd

at
ed

 o
n 

a 
re

gu
la

r 
ba

si
s 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
nt

i-b
ul

ly
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e.

(iv
) 

N
o 

lo
ca

l 
w

eb
si

te
 fo

r 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 w

eb
si

te
 w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 b
es

t p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

fo
r 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
se

tti
ng

s 

A
B

C
 

La
un

ch
  

N
ov

 0
9 

W
eb

si
te

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 
tim

e 
fo

r 
A

nt
i-B

ul
ly

in
g 

w
ee

k 
 

W
eb

si
te

 w
ill

 im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
pr

ac
tic

e 
id

ea
s.

 

Page 27



2
8

3c
) 

co
nt

d 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(v
) 

S
ta

ff 
su

rv
ey

 
N

ov
 2

00
8 

in
di

ca
te

d 
 s

ch
oo

l 
po

lic
y 

(1
) 

ad
dr

es
se

s 
em

ot
io

na
l 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f s
ta

ff 
(6

2%
 y

es
, 7

%
 n

o 
an

d 
28

%
 d

on
’t 

kn
ow

) 
(2

)r
ef

er
s 

to
 

cy
be

rb
ul

ly
in

g 
(3

8%
 

ye
s,

 2
1%

 n
o,

 4
3%

 
do

n’
t k

no
w

) 
an

d 
(3

) 
re

fe
rs

 to
 

di
ve

rs
ity

 a
nd

 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

(7
9%

 
ye

s,
 2

%
 n

o 
an

d 
19

%
 d

on
’t 

kn
ow

) 

M
ak

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

ex
em

pl
ar

 a
nt

i-
bu

lly
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
to

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

se
tti

ng
s 

H
O

S
T

 
A

B
C

S
ep

t 0
9 

S
am

pl
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

se
nt

 
ou

t t
o 

sc
ho

ol
s 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
nt

i-b
ul

ly
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e.
  M

ea
su

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t o

ur
 b

as
el

in
e 

na
tio

na
l, 

co
un

ty
 a

nd
 

lo
ca

l d
at

a.
 

(v
i) 

T
he

re
 is

 o
nl

y 
on

e 
an

ti 
bu

lly
in

g 
le

ad
 p

er
 s

ch
oo

l. 
 

S
/h

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
en

ef
it 

fr
om

 n
et

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 c

ol
le

ag
ue

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

jo
b 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 a
n 

on
lin

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 n
et

w
or

k 
fo

r 
pr

ac
tit

io
ne

rs
 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 s

ha
re

 A
nt

i-B
ul

ly
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 

A
B

C
 

S
ep

t 1
0 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

A
B

 le
ad

s 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
in

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 n
et

w
or

ki
ng

 
is

 p
os

iti
ve

. 

Page 28



2
9

3 
d)

 
P

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f P
ee

r 
S

up
po

rt
 s

ch
em

es
 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(a
) 

E
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

ta
sk

 g
ro

up
 o

f t
he

 
st

ra
te

gy
 g

ro
up

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

co
he

re
nt

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

pe
er

 s
up

po
rt

 s
ch

em
es

 in
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
se

tti
ng

s.
 

A
B

C
H

O
S

T
 

S
ep

t 0
9 

T
as

k 
gr

ou
p 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

A
 c

o-
or

di
na

te
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pe

er
 s

up
po

rt
 w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
m

or
e 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
sc

he
m

es
 a

re
 d

ev
el

op
ed

(b
) 

T
ar

ge
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 Y
ea

r 
7 

pu
pi

ls
 w

ith
 p

os
si

bl
e 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t o

f 
pe

er
 m

en
to

rs
 fr

om
 Y

ea
r 

9.
 

A
ll 

pr
ac

tit
io

ne
rs

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

20
11

 
F

ee
db

ac
k 

fr
om

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 
pe

er
 s

up
po

rt
 

sc
he

m
es

 in
di

ca
te

 
Y

ea
r 

7 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

su
pp

or
te

d 
an

d 
Y

ea
r 

9 
ar

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 
m

en
to

rin
g.

 C
Y

P
P

 
20

09
 d

at
a 

in
di

ca
te

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

le
ve

ls
 

of
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

in
 Y

ea
r 

7 

M
os

t v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

ye
ar

 
gr

ou
p 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
su

pp
or

te
d.

 

(i)
 R

ec
en

t 
re

se
ar

ch
 b

y 
th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

C
am

br
id

ge
 

in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 p

ee
r 

m
en

to
rin

g 
ca

n 
ha

ve
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 
ef

fe
ct

 o
n 

tr
an

si
tio

n,
 

be
ha

vi
ou

r,
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

an
d 

at
ta

in
m

en
t. 

 
 C

Y
P

P
 2

00
7 

da
ta

 
in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 y
ea

r 
7 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
os

t 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 y
ea

r 
in

 
te

rm
s 

of
 b

ul
ly

in
g.

 
D

at
a 

al
so

 in
di

ca
te

s 
Y

ea
r 

9 
m

os
t l

ik
el

y 
to

 b
ul

ly
. C

Y
P

P
 

da
ta

 in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 

22
%

 d
on

’t 
re

po
rt

 
bu

lly
in

g

(c
) 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 p

ee
r 

m
ed

ia
tio

n 
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
w

ith
 H

O
S

T
 

H
O

S
T

 
A

B
C

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

T
ra

in
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
ta

ke
 

pl
ac

e 
an

d 
ar

e 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

po
si

tiv
el

y 

P
ee

r 
m

ed
ia

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
de

ve
lo

p 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 
ar

e 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

po
si

tiv
el

y.
 

Page 29



3
0

3 
e)

 
W

or
k 

to
 c

om
ba

t h
om

op
ho

bi
c 

bu
lly

in
g 

 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(a
) 

E
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

ta
sk

 g
ro

up
 o

f t
he

 
st

ra
te

gy
 g

ro
up

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
to

 ta
ck

le
 h

om
op

ho
bi

c 
bu

lly
in

g 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 fr
om

 T
er

en
ce

 
H

ig
gi

ns
 T

ru
st

, T
ha

m
es

 V
al

le
y 

P
ol

ic
e,

 H
O

S
T

, Y
S

S
 a

nd
 Y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 e
tc

.  

A
B

C
 H

O
S

T
 

S
ep

 0
9 

T
as

k 
gr

ou
p 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gy

 b
ei

ng
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 

S
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

se
tti

ng
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
su

pp
or

te
d 

in
 

ta
ck

lin
g 

ho
m

op
ho

bi
c 

bu
lly

in
g.

 
M

ea
su

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t o

ur
 

ba
se

lin
e 

na
tio

na
l, 

co
un

ty
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l d

at
a.

 

(i)
 C

Y
P

P
 2

00
7 

 
34

%
 o

f s
ec

on
da

ry
 

pu
pi

ls
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
ca

lle
d 

‘g
ay

’ 

S
to

ne
w

al
l’s

 
S

ch
oo

ls
 o

ut
 r

ep
or

t 
in

di
ca

te
s 

65
%

 o
f 

yo
un

g 
le

sb
ia

n,
 g

ay
 

an
d 

bi
se

xu
al

 
pe

op
le

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

bu
lly

in
g 

in
 s

ch
oo

l 
(b

) 
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

C
ha

m
pi

on
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

S
to

ne
w

al
l w

ith
 a

 v
ie

w
 to

 a
ss

is
tin

g 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f h

om
op

ho
bi

c 
bu

lly
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 

A
B

C
 

M
ar

 0
9 

D
ec

is
io

n 
m

ad
e 

w
he

th
er

 to
 s

ig
n 

up
 fo

r 
ch

am
pi

on
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

de
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f 

po
te

nt
ia

l b
en

ef
its

 

S
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

se
tti

ng
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
su

pp
or

te
d 

in
 

ta
ck

lin
g 

ho
m

op
ho

bi
c 

bu
lly

in
g.

 
M

ea
su

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t o

ur
 

ba
se

lin
e 

na
tio

na
l, 

co
un

ty
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l d

at
a.

 

(a
) 

P
ro

m
ot

e 
D

S
C

F
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 

ho
m

op
ho

bi
c 

bu
lly

in
g 

to
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r 
se

tti
ng

s 

A
B

C
H

O
S

T
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

M
or

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
ar

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 a

nd
 

re
fe

rr
in

g 
to

 D
S

C
F

 
gu

id
an

ce
 

S
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

se
tti

ng
s 

ar
e 

be
tte

r 
eq

ui
pp

ed
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 
ho

m
op

ho
bi

c 
bu

lly
in

g 

(ii
) 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

fo
llo

w
 u

p 
su

rv
ey

 
in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 6
0 

%
 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 h

ad
 n

o 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 ‘S

af
e 

to
 L

ea
rn

’ s
ui

te
 o

f 
gu

id
an

ce
 

(b
) 

P
ro

vi
de

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 

ex
pe

rt
is

e 
in

 d
ea

lin
g 

w
ith

 
ho

m
op

ho
bi

c 
bu

lly
in

g 
  

H
O

S
T

 
A

B
C

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

T
ra

in
in

g 
ta

ke
s 

pl
ac

e 
an

d 
is

 w
el

l a
tte

nd
ed

 
S

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
se

tti
ng

s 
de

ve
lo

p 
im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

ho
m

op
ho

bi
c 

bu
lly

in
g

Page 30



3
1

3 
f)

 W
or

k 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 c
yb

er
bu

lly
in

g 
an

d 
e-

sa
fe

ty
 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(a
) 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f 

an
 e

-s
af

et
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
cy

be
rb

ul
ly

in
g 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
(O

S
C

B
, 

S
oc

ia
l I

nc
lu

si
on

, H
O

S
T

, T
V

T
 &

 IC
T

) 

e-
sa

fe
ty

 le
ad

  
D

ec
 0

8 
E

-s
af

et
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 in
 

pl
ac

e 
Y

P
 e

na
bl

ed
 to

 w
or

k 
sa

fe
ly

 o
nl

in
e 

(b
) 

W
or

k 
jo

in
tly

 w
ith

 O
S

C
B

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 fo
r 

pr
ac

tit
io

ne
rs

 o
n 

e-
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 c
yb

er
bu

lly
in

g 

e-
 s

af
et

y 
st

ra
te

gy
 g

ro
up

 
M

ay
 

09
 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

ta
ke

s 
pl

ac
e,

 r
ai

se
s 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
to

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

an
d 

is
 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
po

si
tiv

el
y 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls
 b

et
te

r 
eq

ui
pp

ed
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

Y
P

 
to

 w
or

k 
m

or
e 

sa
fe

ly
 

on
lin

e 

(c
) 

P
ro

m
ot

e 
an

d 
di

ss
em

in
at

e 
D

C
S

F
 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n 

cy
be

rb
ul

ly
in

g 
to

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

se
tti

ng
s,

 r
ai

si
ng

 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 r

ec
en

tly
 c

ha
ng

ed
 

po
w

er
s 

of
 H

ea
d 

te
ac

he
rs

 to
 

di
sc

ip
lin

e 
pu

pi
ls

 fo
r 

th
ei

r 
co

nd
uc

t 
ou

ts
id

e 
sc

ho
ol

 

IC
T

H
O

S
T

 
A

B
C

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

S
um

m
ar

y 
do

cu
m

en
t 

on
 c

yb
er

bu
lly

in
g 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
th

at
 r

eq
ue

st
 

it 
– 

fu
ll 

gu
id

an
ce

 
si

gn
po

st
ed

 

S
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

se
tti

ng
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ad
vi

se
d 

an
d 

su
pp

or
te

d 
in

 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 

cy
be

rb
ul

ly
in

g 

(d
) 

P
ro

m
ot

e 
an

d 
di

ss
em

in
at

e 
‘L

et
’s

 
F

ig
ht

 it
 T

og
et

he
r’ 

D
V

D
 to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

se
tti

ng
s 

H
O

S
T

  
IC

T
A

B
C

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

S
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

se
tti

ng
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

e 
an

d 
it 

w
ill

 
be

 s
up

pl
ie

d 
to

 
w

ho
ev

er
 r

eq
ue

st
s 

it 

S
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

se
tti

ng
s 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 fo
r 

ta
ck

lin
g 

cy
be

rb
ul

ly
in

g 

(e
) 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 p

ee
r 

su
pp

or
t v

ia
 s

oc
ia

l n
et

w
or

ki
ng

 s
ite

s 
 

IC
T

A
B

C
Ju

ly
 1

1 
F

in
di

ng
s 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 
an

ti 
bu

lly
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 

gr
ou

p 
an

d 
de

ci
si

on
 

m
ad

e 
on

 h
ow

 to
 

pr
og

re
ss

  

D
ec

is
io

n 
m

ad
e 

on
 h

ow
 

to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

(i)
 C

Y
P

P
 2

00
7 

da
ta

 in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 

21
%

 o
f y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 w
an

t m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 e
-

sa
fe

ty
. 

N
at

io
na

l d
at

a 
in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 
cy

be
rb

ul
ly

in
g 

is
 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
(f

ig
ur

es
 

va
ry

 b
et

w
ee

n 
11

-
34

%
 p

 7
 D

C
S

F
 

cy
be

rb
ul

ly
in

g 
gu

id
an

ce
) 

(f
) 

E
ng

ag
e 

C
&

Y
P

 in
 te

ac
hi

ng
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r 
ab

ou
t e

-s
af

et
y 

an
d 

pr
ot

ec
tin

g 
th

em
se

lv
es

 o
n 

lin
e 

e-
sa

fe
ty

 g
ro

up
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

C
Y

P
P

 d
at

a 
in

 2
00

9 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
e-

sa
fe

ty
 

ba
se

lin
e 

da
ta

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pa

re
d 

in
 2

01
1 

C
&

Y
P

 e
na

bl
ed

 to
 w

or
k 

m
or

e 
sa

fe
ly

 o
nl

in
e 

Page 31



3
2

(g
) 

P
ro

vi
de

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

se
ss

io
ns

 fo
r 

pa
re

nt
s 

on
 c

yb
er

bu
lly

in
g 

an
d 

e-
sa

fe
ty

T
V

P
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

C
ou

rs
es

 a
tte

nd
ed

 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

po
si

tiv
el

y

P
ar

en
ts

 a
dv

is
ed

 a
nd

 
su

pp
or

te
d 

in
 d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 c

yb
er

bu
lly

in
g 

an
d 

e-
sa

fe
ty

.
M

ea
su

re
d 

by
 T

V
P

 a
nd

 
pa

re
nt

 s
ur

ve
ys

. 

(h
) 

P
ro

m
ot

e 
an

d 
di

ss
em

in
at

e 
C

hi
ld

ne
t ‘

K
no

w
 it

 A
ll’

 D
V

D
 to

 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 s

et
tin

gs
 a

nd
 p

ar
en

ts
 

A
B

C
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

D
V

D
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
iz

ed
 to

 p
ar

en
ts

 

S
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

se
tti

ng
s 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 fo
r 

ta
ck

lin
g 

cy
be

rb
ul

ly
in

g 

3 
g)

 W
or

k 
to

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

an
d 

ad
dr

es
s 

bu
lly

in
g 

on
 tr

an
sp

or
t t

o 
sc

ho
ol

s 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e’
s 

S
ur

ve
y 

O
ct

ob
er

 
20

08
 in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 
25

%
 o

f s
ec

on
da

ry
 

pu
pi

ls
 h

av
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 

bu
lly

in
g 

ou
t o

f 
sc

ho
ol

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

on
 s

ch
oo

l t
ra

ns
po

rt
 

E
st

ab
lis

h 
da

ta
 fr

om
 C

&
Y

P
 s

ur
ve

y 
20

09
 

F
or

m
ul

at
e 

an
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 to

 
ad

dr
es

s 
is

su
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 th
e 

da
ta

 

A
B

C
 

S
er

vi
ce

 
M

an
ag

er
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ck

in
g 

N
ov

 0
9 

A
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 in
 p

la
ce

 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 is
su

es
 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
w

ay
 to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 
sc

ho
ol

 

Page 32



3
3

3 
h)

 D
ev

el
op

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
pr

ac
tic

e 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(a
) 

E
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

R
es

to
ra

tiv
e 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 n
et

w
or

k 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
w

ith
 th

e 
Y

ou
th

 O
ffe

nd
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 

A
B

C
Y

O
S

 
M

ay
 0

8 
N

et
w

or
k 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

P
ar

tn
er

s 
w

ill
 w

or
k 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 

re
st

or
at

iv
e 

pr
ac

tic
e 

(i)
 R

es
to

ra
tiv

e 
Ju

st
ic

e 
is

 a
n 

in
no

va
tiv

e 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

hi
ch

 is
 b

ei
ng

 
tr

ia
lle

d 
by

 th
e 

yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

 a
nd

 b
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 o

th
er

 
au

th
or

iti
es

.  
 

(b
) 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

se
tti

ng
 u

p 
a 

R
es

to
ra

tiv
e 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
 in

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 th

e 
B

eh
av

io
ur

 
S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 Y

ou
th

 
O

ffe
nd

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 

A
B

C
Y

O
S

  
B

S
S

O
ct

 0
8 

D
ec

is
io

n 
re

ac
he

d 
N

/A
 

 

(ii
) 

D
ra

m
a 

gr
ou

ps
 

ar
e 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
w

or
k 

on
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

P
ilo

t t
he

 u
se

 o
f d

ra
m

a 
as

 a
 w

ay
 o

f 
re

du
ci

ng
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
’s

 r
es

ili
en

ce
 a

nd
 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 it
.  

H
O

S
T

 
A

B
C

La
un

ch
 

du
rin

g 
A

nt
i-

B
ul

ly
in

g 
w

ee
k 

20
08

 o
r 

20
09

 

T
he

at
re

 g
ro

up
s 

co
nt

ac
te

d 
an

d 
dr

am
a 

ev
en

ts
 o

cc
ur

 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
sc

ho
ol

s 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 b

et
te

r 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e.
 

A
nt

i-
B

ul
ly

in
g 

B
ud

ge
t/ 

(ii
i) 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
w

or
ki

ng
 is

 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 a
s 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 

W
or

k 
as

 p
ar

t o
f a

 c
on

so
rt

iu
m

 to
 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 Y

O
S

 b
id

 to
 th

e 
Y

C
A

P
 to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

pa
ck

 a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
re

so
ur

ce
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 y
ou

ng
 v

ic
tim

s 
of

 c
rim

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
lly

in
g 

Y
O

S
  

B
id

 
ap

pl
ie

d 
fo

r 
in

 
S

ep
t  

08
 

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l b

id
 a

nd
 

pr
oj

ec
t i

m
pl

em
en

te
d 

Y
ou

ng
 v

ic
tim

s 
of

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
bu

lly
in

g 
ar

e 
be

tte
r 

su
pp

or
te

d.
 

M
ea

su
re

d 
in

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

B
id

 fu
nd

in
g 

Page 33



3
4

3 
i) 

W
or

k 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 g
ro

up
s 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
be

en
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 m

or
e 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 to

 b
ul

ly
in

g 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(i)
 In

cl
us

io
n 

ag
en

da
 

fo
cu

se
s 

on
 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 g

ro
up

s 

E
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

ta
sk

 g
ro

up
 o

f t
he

 A
nt

i-
B

ul
ly

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
gr

ou
p 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 

an
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
  t

o 
su

pp
or

t s
ch

oo
ls

 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

se
tti

ng
s 

to
 h

el
p 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 a
re

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 to
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e:

 
Y

ou
ng

 C
ar

er
s,

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
Lo

ok
ed

 
A

fte
r,

 S
E

N
, B

la
ck

 a
nd

 M
in

or
ity

 
E

th
ni

c 
gr

ou
ps

 e
tc

. 

S
er

vi
ce

 
M

an
ag

er
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ck

in
g 

S
ep

t 0
9 

T
as

k 
gr

ou
p 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

pl
an

s 
S

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
gr

ou
ps

 w
ill

 b
e 

be
tte

r 
su

pp
or

te
d 

in
 d

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 b

ul
ly

in
g.

 
M

ea
su

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t o

ur
 

ba
se

lin
e 

na
tio

na
l, 

co
un

ty
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l d

at
a.

 

Page 34



3
5

4
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 

4 
a)

 D
ev

el
op

 n
et

w
or

ks
 a

nd
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
sh

ar
in

g 
of

 g
oo

d 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
pr

ac
tic

e 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(i)
 T

o 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 
th

e 
hi

gh
 p

ro
fil

e 
O

S
C

B
 g

iv
es

 a
nt

i-
bu

lly
in

g 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

in
te

re
st

 in
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
pr

og
re

ss
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 r
ep

or
ts

 to
 th

e 
O

S
C

B
 

th
ro

ug
h 

S
oc

ia
l I

nc
lu

si
on

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r 

S
er

vi
ce

M
an

ag
er

 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

T
ra

ck
in

g 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

P
os

iti
ve

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 
fr

om
 O

S
C

B
 

S
en

io
r 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

er
s 

in
 O

S
C

B
 w

ill
 b

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 A

nt
i-B

ul
ly

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
pr

og
re

ss
 

ii)
T

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
la

un
ch

 o
f t

he
 A

nt
i-

B
ul

ly
in

g 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 

T
ak

e 
ad

vi
ce

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
G

ro
up

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

G
ro

up
 

an
d 

A
/B

 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 L
ea

d 
S

oc
ia

l I
nc

lu
si

on
 

A
pr

il
20

09
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 a

nd
 

pr
om

ot
ed

 

C
hi

ld
re

n,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e,

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s,

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

w
id

er
 p

ub
lic

 h
av

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 
an

d 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

A
nt

i-B
ul

ly
in

g 
S

tr
at

eg
y.

 

(ii
i) 

N
o 

de
di

ca
te

d 
ne

tw
or

k 
fo

r 
di

ss
em

in
at

in
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

nt
i-

bu
lly

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e 

ex
is

ts
 

In
 li

ne
 w

ith
 D

C
S

F
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

en
su

re
 

th
at

 a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ha
ve

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 a

 
le

ad
 p

er
so

n 
to

 ta
ke

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
w

or
k 

in
 th

ei
r 

sc
ho

ol
 

A
B

C
S

er
vi

ce
M

an
ag

er
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ck

in
g 

A
dm

in
 o

ffi
ce

r 
 

A
pr

il
20

09
 

D
at

ab
as

e 
of

 
no

m
in

at
ed

 le
ad

s 
w

ill
 

ex
is

t 

Im
pr

ov
e 

di
re

ct
 

st
re

am
lin

ed
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 
st

af
f i

nv
ol

ve
d 

in
 a

nt
i-

bu
lly

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e.

 
M

ea
su

re
d 

by
 c

us
to

m
er

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

. 

(iv
) 

N
o 

de
di

ca
te

d 
ne

tw
or

k 
fo

r 
di

ss
em

in
at

in
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
or

k 
on

 a
nt

i-b
ul

ly
in

g 
ag

en
da

 e
xi

st
s 

R
eq

ue
st

 a
 n

am
ed

 c
on

ta
ct

 in
 e

ac
h 

ag
en

cy
 

A
B

C
S

er
vi

ce
M

an
ag

er
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ck

in
g 

A
dm

in
 o

ffi
ce

r 
 

M
ar

 2
00

9 
D

at
ab

as
e 

of
 a

ge
nc

y 
le

ad
s 

w
ill

 e
xi

st
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

di
re

ct
 

st
re

am
lin

ed
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 
st

af
f i

nv
ol

ve
d 

in
 a

nt
i-

bu
lly

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
e.

 
M

ea
su

re
d 

by
 c

us
to

m
er

 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

. 

Page 35



3
6

4 
b)

 R
ai

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
th

at
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

is
 u

na
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

an
d 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 a
nd

 r
es

po
nd

ed
 to

 w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e,
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 w

id
er

co
m

m
un

ity
 v

ia
 n

at
io

na
l a

nt
i-b

ul
ly

in
g 

w
ee

k 
 

W
h

y?
 

(R
ea

so
n

) 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
(A

ct
io

n
) 

W
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
 

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
 

o
r 

A
g

en
cy

?
 

B
y 

W
h

en
?

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 
it

 h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

(S
u

cc
es

s 
C

ri
te

ri
a)

 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 
(I

m
p

ac
t)

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  

(i)
 T

o 
ra

is
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
th

at
 

bu
lly

in
g 

is
 

un
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 

R
un

 e
ve

nt
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

na
tio

na
l a

nt
i 

bu
lly

in
g 

w
ee

k 
an

nu
al

ly
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
G

ro
up

 
an

d 
A

/B
 

w
or

ki
ng

 p
ar

ty
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
Y

P
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
20

11
 

E
ve

nt
s 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 

an
d 

ar
e 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
po

si
tiv

el
y

A
ll 

pa
rt

ie
s 

en
ab

le
d 

to
 

co
pe

 b
et

te
r 

w
ith

 
bu

lly
in

g 
is

su
es

. 
M

ea
su

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t o

ur
 

ba
se

lin
e 

na
tio

na
l, 

co
un

ty
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l d

at
a.

 

A
nt

i–
bu

lly
in

g
B

ud
ge

t 
 A

nd
 

va
rio

us
ot

he
r 

so
ur

ce
s 

Page 36



3
7

4 
c)

 C
on

su
lt 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
e 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

ca
re

rs
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 A
nt

i-B
ul

ly
in

g 
S

tr
at

eg
y.

 E
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 a
nd

in
vo

lv
em

en
t o

f p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
ar

er
s 

is
 a

 p
rio

rit
y 

in
 m

at
te

rs
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 b

ul
ly

in
g.

 

W
h

y?
 

A
ct

io
n

 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
W

h
o

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
/ 

A
g

en
cy

 

B
y 

W
h

en
 

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 it
 

h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

Im
p

ac
t 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

(a
) 

E
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

ta
sk

 g
ro

up
 o

f t
he

 
A

nt
i-B

ul
ly

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
gr

ou
p 

to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
e 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

ca
re

rs
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

ey
 a

re
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
co

ns
ul

te
d.

 

A
B

C
D

ec
 0

8 
G

ro
up

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

an
d 

le
ad

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
P

ar
en

t s
pe

ci
al

is
ts

 a
re

 
in

fo
rm

in
g 

th
e 

A
nt

i-
B

ul
ly

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 

A
nt

i–
bu

lly
in

g
B

ud
ge

t

(i)
 N

o 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

ca
re

rs
 

(b
) 

A
gr

ee
 ta

sk
s 

T
as

k 
G

ro
up

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

20
11

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 r

ep
or

ts
 to

 th
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
G

ro
up

. 
S

ys
te

m
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 

de
al

 w
ith

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 
ca

re
rs

. 

(ii
) 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

pa
re

nt
s 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

w
ith

in
 ta

sk
 

gr
ou

p 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r 

pa
re

nt
s 

on
 h

ow
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
ei

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

he
n 

th
ey

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 

bu
lli

ed
 

P
ar

en
t C

ar
er

 
T

as
k 

G
ro

up
  

M
ar

 0
9 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 p

ar
en

ts
 

P
ar

en
ts

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

su
pp

or
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

to
 

su
pp

or
t Y

P
 m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

 
M

ea
su

re
d 

by
 p

ar
en

t 
ev

al
ua

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
us

in
g 

A
B

A
 

pa
re

nt
 to

ol
ki

t -
se

e 
4c

(v
).

 

A
nt

i–
bu

lly
in

g 
B

ud
ge

t/ 
P

ar
en

tin
g 

B
ud

ge
t 

(ii
i) 

N
ee

d 
to

 
pr

om
ot

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
ca

re
rs

 

(a
) 

P
ro

m
ot

e 
D

S
C

F
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 ‘B
e 

S
om

eo
ne

 to
 T

el
l’ 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

le
af

le
t a

nd
 o

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 p
ar

en
ts

 v
ia

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

se
tti

ng
s 

A
B

C
 

N
ov

 0
8 

E
ac

h 
sc

ho
ol

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
po

st
er

s 
an

d 
sa

m
pl

e 
le

af
le

ts
 to

 d
is

pl
ay

. 

P
ar

en
ts

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 Y
P

 m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
M

ea
su

re
d 

by
 p

ar
en

t 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
us

in
g 

A
B

A
 p

ar
en

t 
to

ol
ki

t -
 s

ee
 4

c(
v)

.  

A
nt

i–
bu

lly
in

g 
B

ud
ge

t 

Page 37



3
8

4c
) 

co
nt

d

W
h

y?
 

A
ct

io
n

 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e 

d
o

 it
?

 
W

h
o

L
ea

d
 P

er
so

n
/ 

A
g

en
cy

 

B
y 

W
h

en
 

H
o

w
 w

ill
 w

e 
kn

o
w

 it
 

h
as

 w
o

rk
ed

?
 

Im
p

ac
t 

W
h

at
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

w
ill

 t
h

is
 m

ak
e?

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 
(b

) 
D

ev
el

op
 w

eb
 b

as
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

lin
ks

 to
 o

th
er

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 to

 p
ar

en
ts

 w
ho

se
 

ch
ild

re
n 

bu
lly

 o
r 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
bu

lli
ed

 
vi

a 
th

e 
O

C
C

 w
eb

si
te

 

P
ar

en
t/ 

C
ar

er
 

T
as

k 
G

ro
up

 
M

ar
 0

9 
W

eb
si

te
 li

ve
 

P
ar

en
ts

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

su
pp

or
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

to
 

su
pp

or
t Y

P
 m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

 
M

ea
su

re
d 

by
 s

ur
ve

y/
 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 p
ar

en
ts

’ 
vi

ew
s.

 

(iv
) 

N
ee

d 
to

 r
ai

se
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 s
ch

oo
l 

lia
is

on
 w

ith
 p

ar
en

ts
 

A
dv

is
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r 
se

tti
ng

s 
to

 w
or

k 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

w
ith

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
ar

er
s 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 

E
nc

ou
ra

ge
 s

ch
oo

ls
 to

 s
ee

k 
vi

ew
s 

an
d 

co
nc

er
ns

 o
f p

ar
en

ts
 b

y 
us

in
g 

A
B

A
 to

ol
ki

t q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 a

nd
 b

y 
ad

op
tin

g 
an

 o
pe

n 
do

or
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 

pa
re

nt
s 

w
ith

 c
on

ce
rn

s 

P
ar

en
t/ 

C
ar

er
 

T
as

k 
G

ro
up

 
on

go
in

g 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
re

fle
ct

ed
 b

y 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 
sc

ho
ol

s 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

H
ea

lth
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

 S
ta

tu
s 

+ 
O

fS
T

E
D

 s
at

is
fa

ct
or

y 
an

d 
ab

ov
e 

 

P
ar

en
ts

 m
or

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 h

ow
 s

ch
oo

ls
 d

ea
l 

w
ith

 b
ul

ly
in

g.
 M

ea
su

re
d 

by
 p

ar
en

t e
va

lu
at

io
ns

 
an

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
us

in
g 

A
B

A
 

pa
re

nt
 to

ol
ki

t s
ee

 4
c 

(v
).

 

(v
) 

N
ee

d 
to

 c
on

su
lt 

pa
re

nt
s 

to
 g

et
 th

ei
r 

vi
ew

s 
on

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 

an
ti-

bu
lly

in
g 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 

C
on

su
lt 

by
 p

ar
en

t q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 

an
d 

vi
a 

P
ar

en
t I

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t W

or
ke

r 
P

ar
en

t /
 C

ar
er

 
T

as
k 

G
ro

up
 

D
ec

 0
9 

an
nu

al
ly

 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ha

s 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
an

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 

an
al

ys
ed

 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
is

 in
fo

rm
ed

 b
y 

re
su

lts
 o

f c
on

su
lta

tio
n.

 

Page 38



3
9

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

L
is

t 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t G

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 B

ul
ly

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f C
hi

ld
re

n 
S

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 F

am
ili

es
 (

D
C

S
F

) 

T
he

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fr

om
: w

w
w

.te
ac

he
rn

et
.g

ov
.u

k/
w

ho
le

sc
ho

ol
/b

eh
av

io
ur

/ta
ck

lin
gb

ul
ly

in
g/

S
af

e 
to

 L
ea

rn
: E

m
be

dd
in

g 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
w

or
k 

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 -

 d
ow

nl
oa

d 
vi

a 
ab

ov
e 

lin
k 

or
 fr

ee
 c

op
y 

fr
om

 D
C

S
F

 p
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 0
84

5 
60

22
26

0 
qu

ot
e 

re
f: 

00
06

56
-2

00
7D

O
M

-E
N

  

H
om

op
ho

bi
c 

B
ul

ly
in

g 
– 

do
w

nl
oa

d 
vi

a 
ab

ov
e 

lin
k 

or
 fr

ee
 c

op
y 

fr
om

 D
C

S
F

 a
s 

ab
ov

e 
re

f: 
00

66
8-

20
07

B
K

T
-E

N
  

C
yb

er
bu

lly
in

g 
- 

do
w

nl
oa

d 
vi

a 
ab

ov
e 

lin
k 

B
ul

ly
in

g 
ar

ou
nd

 r
ac

e,
 r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

cu
ltu

re
 –

 d
ow

nl
oa

d 
 

A
nt

i-b
ul

ly
in

g 
C

ha
rt

er
 –

 d
ow

nl
oa

d 
 

B
ul

ly
in

g 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ith

 s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

– 
vi

a 
lin

k 
ht

tp
://

w
w

w
.te

ac
he

rn
et

.g
ov

.u
k/

_d
oc

/1
26

26
/7

65
5-

D
C

F
S

-A
nt

i-B
ul

ly
in

g.
pd

f

C
yb

er
bu

lly
in

g:
 S

up
po

rt
in

g 
S

ch
oo

l S
ta

ff
– 

A
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 d
ow

nl
oa

d 
fr

om
 w

w
w

.p
ub

lic
at

io
ns

.d
cs

f.g
ov

.u
k/

  o
r 

fr
ee

 c
op

y 
fr

om
 D

C
S

F
 a

s 
ab

ov
e 

re
f: 

00
24

2-
20

09
B

K
T

-E
N

 

S
af

e 
fr

om
 B

ul
ly

in
g:

 B
ul

ly
in

g 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ui
te

 –
 A

pr
 0

9.
 A

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 o

rd
er

 fr
ee

 o
r 

do
w

nl
oa

d 
fr

om
 D

C
S

F
 p

ub
lic

at
io

ns
 w

eb
si

te
an

d 
ph

on
e 

lin
e 

– 
se

e 
ab

ov
e 

S
af

e 
fr

om
 B

ul
ly

in
g:

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
le

ad
er

s 
on

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
bu

lly
in

g 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 r

ef
:D

C
S

F
-0

04
51

-
20

09
  

S
af

e 
fr

om
 B

ul
ly

in
g 

in
 e

xt
en

de
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
re

f: 
D

C
S

F
-0

04
46

-2
00

9 

S
af

e 
fr

om
 B

ul
ly

in
g 

in
 y

ou
th

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 r

ef
:  

D
C

S
F

-0
04

48
-2

00
9 

   S
af

e 
fr

om
 B

ul
ly

in
g 

in
 C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
H

om
es

 r
ef

: D
C

S
F

-0
04

47
-2

00
9 

S
af

e 
fr

om
 B

ul
ly

in
g 

in
 p

la
y 

an
d 

le
is

ur
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
re

f:
D

C
S

F
-0

04
50

-2
00

9 
 

Page 39



4
0

S
af

e 
fr

om
 B

ul
ly

in
g 

on
 jo

ur
ne

ys
 r

ef
: D

C
S

F
-0

04
44

-2
00

9 
 

S
af

e 
fr

om
 B

ul
ly

in
g:

 T
ra

in
in

g 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 r
ef

: D
C

S
F

-0
04

49
-2

00
9 

 

S
af

e 
fr

om
 B

ul
ly

in
g 

in
 F

ur
th

er
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

C
ol

le
ge

s 
re

f: 
D

C
S

F
-0

04
45

-2
00

9 
  

O
T

H
E

R
 O

R
G

A
N

IS
A

T
IO

N
S

 

“G
an

gs
 a

nd
 G

ro
up

 o
ffe

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
S

ch
oo

ls
” 

gu
id

an
ce

 fr
om

 w
w

w
.te

ac
he

rn
et

.g
ov

.u
k 

se
ar

ch
 fo

r 
“g

an
gs

” 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 fo

r 
S

E
A

L:
 

ht
tp

://
na

tio
na

ls
tr

at
eg

ie
s.

st
an

da
rd

s.
dc

sf
.g

ov
.u

k/
in

cl
us

io
n/

be
ha

vi
ou

ra
tte

nd
an

ce
an

ds
ea

l

A
nt

i-B
ul

ly
in

g 
A

lli
an

ce
 w

w
w

.a
nt

ib
ul

ly
in

ga
lli

an
ce

.o
rg

.u
k

11
 M

ill
io

n 
(O

ffi
ce

 o
f C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

) 
T

el
: 0

84
4 

80
09

11
3 

W
eb

si
te

: h
ttp

://
w

w
w

.1
1m

ill
io

n.
or

g.
uk

/b
ul

ly
in

g.
ht

m
l

K
id

sc
ap

e 
T

el
: 0

20
 7

73
0 

33
00

 w
w

w
.k

id
sc

ap
e.

or
g.

uk
  T

ra
in

in
g 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
fo

r 
te

ac
he

rs
, h

el
pl

in
e,

 le
af

le
ts

 a
nd

 a
dv

ic
e 

fo
r 

al
l 

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.u
ko

bs
er

va
to

ry
.c

om
/li

nk
s.

ht
m

l -
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 a
nt

i-b
ul

ly
in

g 
lin

ks
 

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.b
ul

ly
.o

rg
/li

nk
s.

ht
m

l -
 li

nk
s 

to
 o

th
er

 u
se

fu
l o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.b
ul

ly
in

g.
co

.u
k

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.a
nt

ib
ul

ly
in

g.
ne

t

w
w

w
.s

ch
oo

lc
ou

nc
ils

.o
rg

  f
ol

lo
w

 li
nk

 is
su

es
 to

 b
ul

ly
in

g

w
w

w
.m

an
db

f.o
rg

.u
k

T
he

 M
en

to
rin

g 
an

d 
B

ef
rie

nd
in

g 
F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
T

el
: 

01
61

 7
87

 8
60

0 
P

ro
vi

de
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
on

 
P

ee
r 

M
en

to
rin

g 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t. 

Page 40



4
1

C
Y

B
E

R
B

U
L

L
Y

IN
G

 A
N

D
 K

E
E

P
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
 O

N
 T

H
E

 IN
T

E
R

N
E

T
 

w
w

w
.th

in
ku

kn
ow

.c
o.

uk
 is

 a
n 

on
lin

e 
re

so
ur

ce
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
sa

fe
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e 
in

te
rn

et
. 

It 
pr

ov
id

es
 h

el
p 

an
d 

ad
vi

ce
 t

o 
pa

re
nt

s,
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 t
o 

us
e 

w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 f

or
 t

ea
ch

er
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ad

ul
ts

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e.
 T

hi
s 

si
te

 l
in

ks
 t

o 
w

w
w

.c
eo

p.
go

v.
uk

 T
he

 C
hi

ld
 E

xp
lo

ita
tio

n 
an

d 
O

nl
in

e 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
ce

nt
re

. 

w
w

w
.c

hi
ld

ne
t.c

om
 is

 a
n 

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l, 
no

n-
pr

of
it 

m
ak

in
g 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 t
o 

“h
el

p 
m

ak
e 

th
e 

In
te

rn
et

 a
 g

re
at

 a
nd

 s
af

e 
pl

ac
e 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n”

 C
hi

ld
 n

et
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dv
ic

e 
bo

th
 f

or
 p

ar
en

ts
/c

ar
er

s 
an

d 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 r

un
s 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 o

n 
st

ay
in

g 
sa

fe
 o

n 
th

e 
in

te
rn

et
 a

nd
 c

yb
er

bu
lly

in
g 

w
hi

ch
 c

an
 b

e 
ac

ce
ss

ed
 v

ia
 th

e 
w

eb
si

te
.  

Li
nk

s 
to

  
ht

tp
://

w
w

w
.d

ig
iz

en
.o

rg
/c

yb
er

bu
lly

in
g 

 -
 T

ea
ch

er
’s

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 +

 fi
lm

 ‘L
et

’s
 F

ig
ht

 it
 T

og
et

he
r’ 

w
hi

ch
 is

 a
ls

o 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fr
ee

 fr
om

 th
e 

D
C

S
F

 
pu

bl
ic

at
io

ns
 li

ne
. 

w
w

w
.s

ec
ur

us
-s

of
tw

ar
e.

co
m

 C
om

pa
ny

 s
up

pl
yi

ng
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 p

up
ils

 fr
om

 c
yb

er
bu

lly
in

g 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 

R
E

S
T

O
R

A
T

IV
E

 A
P

P
R

O
A

C
H

E
S

 

w
w

w
.tr

an
sf

or
m

in
gc

on
fli

ct
.o

rg
‘J

us
t S

ch
oo

ls
’ A

 W
ho

le
 S

ch
oo

l A
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 R
es

to
ra

tiv
e 

Ju
st

ic
e’

  &
 ‘P

ee
r 

M
ed

ia
tio

n 
&

 M
en

to
rin

g 
T

ra
in

er
s 

M
an

ua
l’ 

B
el

in
da

 H
op

ki
ns

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fr
om

 w
w

w
.in

ce
nt

iv
ep

lu
s.

co
.u

k

w
w

w
.a

ik
sa

at
h.

co
m

 –
 A

ik
 S

aa
th

 p
ee

r 
m

ed
ia

tio
n 

&
 c

on
fli

ct
 r

es
ol

ut
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

t 

F
O

R
 Y

O
U

N
G

 P
E

O
P

L
E

 &
 P

A
R

E
N

T
S

  

C
hi

ld
lin

e 
H

el
pl

in
e:

 0
80

0 
11

11
 2

4 
ho

ur
s,

 fr
ee

, c
on

fid
en

tia
l a

dv
ic

e 
on

 w
ha

t t
o 

do
 if

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
be

en
 b

ul
lie

d.
 

 W
eb

si
te

: w
w

w
.c

hi
ld

lin
e.

or
g.

uk
/B

ul
ly

in
g.

as
p

w
w

w
.c

yb
er

m
en

to
rs

.o
rg

.u
k 

A
n 

on
-li

ne
 p

ee
r 

su
pp

or
t p

ro
je

ct
 r

un
 b

y 
w

w
w

.b
ea

tb
ul

ly
in

g.
or

g 
 U

.K
. B

ul
ly

in
g 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
ch

ar
ity

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 
su

pp
or

ts
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
be

en
 ta

rg
et

ed
 o

nl
in

e 
or

 o
ffl

in
e.

 C
yb

er
m

en
to

rs
 a

re
 tr

ai
ne

d 
in

 th
ei

r 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 a

du
lts

. 

w
w

w
.n

ee
d2

kn
ow

.c
o.

uk
/r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

/b
ul

ly
in

g 
 A

dv
ic

e 
on

 s
tu

de
nt

 li
fe

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

lly
in

g 

Page 41



4
2

P
ar

en
tli

ne
 P

lu
s 

is
 a

 n
at

io
na

l p
ar

en
tin

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 t

he
 D

C
S

F
.  

T
el

: 
08

08
 8

00
 2

22
2 

 f
or

 fr
ee

, c
on

fid
en

tia
l, 

24
 h

ou
r 

he
lp

 
lin

e 
on

 a
ny

 m
at

te
r 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 p

ar
en

tin
g 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

lly
in

g 
w

w
w

.p
ar

en
tli

ne
pl

us
.o

rg
.u

k 
P

ar
en

tli
ne

 P
lu

s 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
fr

ee
 c

op
y 

of
  -

  
W

ha
t t

o 
do

 if
 y

ou
r 

ch
ild

 is
 b

ei
ng

 b
ul

lie
d 

- 
 B

ul
ly

in
g,

 P
re

ju
di

ce
 a

nd
 D

iff
er

en
ce

 –
 B

ul
ly

in
g 

vi
a 

In
te

rn
et

 a
nd

 M
ob

ile
 P

ho
ne

 

C
on

ta
ct

 a
 f

am
ily

 w
w

w
.c

af
am

ily
.o

rg
.u

k 
 i

s 
a 

na
tio

na
l 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

fa
m

ili
es

 o
f 

di
sa

bl
ed

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
 T

el
 0

80
8 

80
8 

35
55

 f
or

 f
re

e,
 

co
nf

id
en

tia
l h

el
pl

in
e 

fo
r 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ad

vi
ce

 o
n 

bu
lly

in
g.

 T
he

y 
al

so
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 f
re

e 
co

py
 o

f 
A

 g
ui

de
 t

o 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 

bu
lly

in
g:

 fo
r 

pa
re

nt
s 

of
 d

is
ab

le
d 

ch
ild

re
n 

  

A
dv

is
or

y 
C

en
tr

e 
fo

r 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
dv

ic
e 

fo
r 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

ch
ild

re
n 

on
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

 m
at

te
rs

: 0
80

8 
80

0 
57

93
   

 w
w

w
.a

ce
-e

d.
or

g.
uk

/
T

he
y 

ca
n 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 fr

ee
 le

af
le

t f
or

 p
ar

en
ts

 T
ac

kl
in

g 
B

ul
ly

in
g 

 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

Le
ga

l C
en

tr
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 f
re

e 
le

ga
l a

dv
ic

e 
on

 a
ll 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 t

he
 la

w
 a

ffe
ct

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

lly
in

g:
 

01
20

6 
87

38
20

  w
w

w
.c

hi
ld

re
ns

le
ga

lc
en

tr
e.

co
m

w
w

w
.d

on
ts

tic
ki

t.o
rg

.u
k/

 M
en

ca
p 

si
te

 o
n 

bu
lly

in
g 

fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
iff

ic
ul

tie
s 

an
d 

ad
vi

ce
 fo

r 
pa

re
nt

s 

w
w

w
.y

ou
ng

m
in

ds
.o

rg
.u

k 
N

at
io

na
l c

ha
rit

y 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 

bu
lly

in
g 

O
X

F
O

R
D

S
H

IR
E

 

O
xf

or
ds

hi
re

’s
 F

am
ily

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

S
er

vi
ce

pr
ov

id
es

 a
 b

ro
ad

 r
an

ge
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 h
el

p 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
ca

re
rs

 s
up

po
rt

 th
ei

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
(0

-
20

) 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 lo

ca
lly

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
pa

re
nt

in
g 

su
pp

or
t. 

08
45

2 
26

26
36

 w
w

w
.o

xo
n

ci
s.

o
rg

P
ar

en
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 O

xf
or

ds
hi

re
pr

ov
id

es
 fr

ee
 a

nd
 im

pa
rt

ia
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n,

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 a
dv

ic
e 

to
 p

ar
en

ts
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 S

pe
ci

al
 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
N

ee
ds

/D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

(0
-1

9)
 a

ro
un

d 
th

ei
r 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

lly
in

g.
  0

18
65

 8
10

51
6 

w
w

w
.s

pi
re

d.
co

m
/g

ui
de

/s
ur

vi
al

gu
id

e/
w

_b
ul

ly
in

g.
ht

m
. 

Lo
ca

l 
O

xf
or

ds
hi

re
 w

eb
si

te
 r

un
 b

y 
th

e 
Y

ou
th

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

 i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

w
w

w
.b

ig
vo

ic
eo

xf
or

ds
hi

re
.c

om
  

O
xf

or
ds

hi
re

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

R
ig

ht
s 

an
d 

P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
w

eb
si

te
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 o

n 
bu

lly
in

g 

Jo
 B

ro
w

n,
 A

nt
i-B

ul
ly

in
g 

C
o-

or
di

na
to

r,
 jo

.b
ro

w
n@

ox
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 0

18
65

 8
15

63
9 

Page 42



4
3

C
o

n
ta

ct
 D

et
ai

ls
 o

f 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

G
ro

u
p

 

N
am

e 
T

it
le

 
T

el
ep

h
o

n
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 

e-
m

ai
l 

T
on

i B
re

m
bl

e 
P

ar
en

t/C
ar

er
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t 
O

ffi
ce

r 
01

86
5 

32
87

01
 

to
ni

.b
re

m
bl

e@
ox

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

Jo
 B

ro
w

n 
A

nt
i-B

ul
ly

in
g 

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 
01

86
5 

81
56

39
  

jo
.b

ro
w

n@
ox

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

S
ar

ah
 B

ur
ro

w
s 

U
ni

t M
an

ag
er

, P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

T
ea

m
, 

Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 
01

86
5 

20
22

18
 

S
ar

ah
.b

ur
ro

w
s@

ox
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k

A
ng

el
a 

C
ho

rle
y 

P
C

A
M

H
S

 C
lin

ic
al

 T
ea

m
 L

ea
de

r 
01

86
5 

26
50

65
 

A
ng

el
a.

ch
or

le
y@

ox
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k

M
ar

k 
C

or
ne

ss
 

A
re

a 
S

er
vi

ce
 M

an
ag

er
 (

N
or

th
) 

01
86

5 
81

57
51

 
M

ar
k.

co
rn

es
s@

ox
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k
Z

oe
 E

lfo
rd

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
R

ig
ht

s 
an

d 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 

01
86

5 
25

66
81

 
Z

oe
.e

lfo
rd

@
ox

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

K
ar

en
 E

rr
in

gt
on

 
A

dv
is

or
y 

T
ea

ch
er

 fo
r 

P
C

H
C

E
 

P
rim

ar
y 

01
86

5 
42

80
41

 
ka

re
n.

er
rin

gt
on

@
ox

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

M
ar

ia
 G

rim
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 M
an

ag
er

 
01

99
3 

60
20

60
 

M
ar

ia
.g

rim
e@

ox
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k
S

al
ly

 L
at

ha
m

  
D

is
ab

ili
ty

 a
nd

 E
qu

al
ity

 A
dv

is
er

 
01

86
5 

32
32

14
 

S
al

ly
.la

th
am

@
ox

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

C
ar

ol
in

e 
N

ew
bo

ld
 

U
ni

t M
an

ag
er

, F
am

ily
 &

 P
la

ce
m

en
t 

S
up

po
rt

 T
ea

m
 

01
86

5 
84

57
70

 
C

ar
ol

in
e.

ne
w

bo
ld

@
ox

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

A
lis

on
 P

ar
tr

id
ge

 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 L
ea

d,
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

&
 P

la
y 

01
86

5 
25

66
47

 
A

lis
on

.p
ar

tr
id

ge
@

ox
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k
Jo

hn
 P

ay
ne

 
T

ha
m

es
 V

al
le

y 
P

ol
ic

e 
08

45
 8

50
5 

50
5 

Jo
hn

.p
ay

ne
@

th
am

es
va

lle
y.

pn
n.

po
lic

e.
uk

M
ar

ia
n 

R
oi

se
r 

P
ar

en
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 

01
86

5 
81

05
41

 
M

ar
ia

n.
ro

is
er

@
ox

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

Je
nn

y 
S

m
ith

  
C

on
su

lta
nt

, H
ea

lth
y 

O
xf

or
ds

hi
re

 
S

ch
oo

ls
 T

ea
m

 
01

86
5 

45
87

48
 

Je
nn

y.
sm

ith
@

ox
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k

B
er

ni
ce

 S
m

ur
th

w
ai

te
 

H
ea

d 
of

 B
eh

av
io

ur
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
 

01
86

5 
32

34
36

 
B

er
ni

ce
.s

m
ur

th
w

ai
te

@
ox

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

R
en

ni
e 

T
ho

m
ps

on
 

S
er

vi
ce

 M
an

ag
er

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ck

in
g 

01
86

5 
81

05
45

 
re

nn
ie

.th
om

ps
on

@
ox

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

M
in

ut
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 to

 A
re

a 
M

an
ag

er
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
, N

or
th

 a
nd

 S
ou

th
; t

o 
Lo

ca
lit

y 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
s 

an
d 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
re

le
va

nt
 in

te
re

st
ed

 
pa

rt
ie

s.
  P

le
as

e 
le

t u
s 

kn
ow

 if
 y

ou
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 b

e 
ad

de
d 

to
 th

is
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

lis
t. 

Page 43



4
4

A
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

em
en

ts

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 t

o 
th

an
k 

S
al

ly
 G

ar
fo

rt
h,

 C
ha

ir 
of

 B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t 
A

nt
i-B

ul
ly

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
G

ro
up

 f
or

 s
ha

rin
g 

th
ei

r 
A

nt
i-B

ul
ly

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 w
ith

 u
s,

 ‘S
af

er
 T

og
et

he
r,

 S
af

er
 W

he
re

ve
r’ 

an
d 

al
lo

w
in

g 
us

 to
 u

se
 s

om
e 

of
 th

ei
r 

id
ea

s 
an

d 
w

rit
te

n 
w

or
k.

 

S
pe

ci
al

 t
ha

nk
s 

ar
e 

du
e 

to
 a

ll 
th

e 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e,
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 s

et
tin

gs
, 

pa
re

nt
s,

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
co

lle
ag

ue
s 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
he

lp
ed

 s
ha

pe
 th

is
 s

tr
at

eg
y.

   

W
e 

ar
e 

de
lig

ht
ed

 t
o 

ill
us

tr
at

e 
th

is
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

do
cu

m
en

t 
w

ith
 t

he
 w

in
ni

ng
 p

os
te

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 O
S

C
B

 p
os

te
r 

co
m

pe
tit

io
n;

 p
oe

m
s 

by
 c

hi
ld

re
n

fr
om

 L
or

d 
W

ill
ia

m
s’

s 
S

ch
oo

l  
an

d 
ph

ot
og

ra
ph

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

ad
ul

ts
 ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

an
ti-

bu
lly

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 

B
ul

ly
in

g 
is

 e
ve

ry
on

e’
s 

bu
si

ne
ss

 a
nd

 a
n 

im
po

rt
an

t 
as

pe
ct

 o
f 

sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e.

  
T

hr
ou

gh
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 is

 a
lre

ad
y 

w
el

l u
nd

er
w

ay
. 

 W
e 

lo
ok

 f
or

w
ar

d 
to

 it
s 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
in

 t
he

 li
gh

t 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

an
d 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e’
s 

ne
ed

s,
 id

ea
s 

an
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

.  

T
ha

nk
 y

ou
 fo

r 
ta

ki
ng

 th
e 

tim
e 

to
 r

ea
d 

th
is

 s
tr

at
eg

y.
  T

he
 A

nt
i-B

ul
ly

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
gr

ou
p 

w
el

co
m

e 
an

y 
co

ns
tr

uc
tiv

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 o
r 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 y

ou
 m

ay
 h

av
e.

  P
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t R

en
ni

e 
T

ho
m

ps
on

, S
er

vi
ce

 M
an

ag
er

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
T

ra
ck

in
g,

 M
ac

cl
es

fie
ld

 H
ou

se
, N

ew
 

R
oa

d,
 O

xf
or

d,
 O

X
1 

1N
A

  ,
 0

18
65

 8
10

 5
45

 , 
re

nn
ie

.th
om

ps
on

@
ox

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

sh
ou

ld
 y

ou
 w

is
h 

to
 o

ffe
r 

yo
ur

 v
ie

w
s.

 

Page 44



Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e’
s 

A
dv

is
or

y 
G

ro
up

 
A

dv
is

es
 m

ai
n 

gr
ou

p 
C

on
su

lts
Y

P

M
A

IN
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 

G
R

O
U

P
 

C
o-

or
di

na
te

s 
an

d 
ov

er
se

es
 w

ho
le

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
– 

m
on

ito
rs

 ta
sk

 g
ro

up
s 

C
&

Y
P

(3
 R

ep
s)

 

P
ar

en
t R

ep
 

S
ch

oo
ls

 -
 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ec

on
da

ry
 

S
pe

ci
al

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 L

ea
d 

P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
an

d 
P

la
y 

C
ha

ir:
  S

er
vi

ce
 M

an
ag

er
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

&
 T

ra
ck

in
g/

 A
nt

i 
 

B
ul

ly
in

g 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 

C
yb

er
 B

ul
ly

in
g 

an
d 

E
-s

af
et

y 

W
or

ki
ng

w
ith

 
P

ar
en

ts
 

an
d 

C
ar

er
s 

H
om

op
ho

bi
c

B
ul

ly
in

g 

R
es

to
ra

tiv
e 

P
ra

ct
ic

e

V
ul

ne
ra

bl
e

G
ro

up
s

B
eh

av
io

ur
 &

 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 +
 

S
E

A
L

P
ee

r
S

up
po

rt
 

A
nt

i-B
ul

ly
in

g 
 

W
ee

k 
W

or
ki

ng
 

P
ar

ty

H
O

S
T

 le
ad

 

A
n

ti
 B

u
lly

in
g

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
G

ro
u

p
 –

 P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
tr

u
ct

u
re

 
A

nt
i B

ul
ly

in
g 

C
o-

or
di

na
to

r 
S

et
s 

up
 ta

sk
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
ov

er
se

es
 

th
ei

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
tte

nd
s 

w
he

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

an
d 

en
su

re
s 

C
&

Y
P

 h
av

e 
a 

vo
ic

e 

T
im

e 
lim

ite
d 

ta
sk

 g
ro

up
s 

w
or

k 
on

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ar

ea
s.

  N
om

in
at

ed
 p

er
so

n 
fr

om
 e

ac
h 

gr
ou

p 
re

po
rt

s 
ba

ck
 to

 
st

ra
te

gy
 g

ro
up

 

Page 45



Name of School

Name of Local Authority

We are working with staff, pupils and parents to create
a school community where bullying is not tolerated.
Our school community

� Discusses, monitors and reviews our anti-bullying policy on a regular
basis. Good practice suggests the policy should be reviewed on
average every two years.

� Supports staff to promote positive relationships and identify and
tackle bullying appropriately.

� Ensures that pupils are aware that all bullying concerns will be dealt
with sensitively and effectively; that pupils feel safe to learn; and that
pupils abide by the anti-bullying policy.

� Reports back quickly to parents/carers regarding their concerns on
bullying and deals promptly with complaints. Parents/carers in turn
work with the school to uphold the anti-bullying policy.

� Seeks to learn from anti-bullying good practice elsewhere and utilises
the support of the LA and relevant organisations when appropriate.

Bullying – A Charter for Action

Chair of Governors

Headteacher

Representative of pupils

Date

Page 46



Id
ea

s 
fo

r s
ch

oo
ls

 to
 c

on
si

de
r

Yo
uc

an
do

wn
loa

dt
his

pu
bli

ca
tio

n
or

or
de

rc
op

ies
on

lin
ea

tw
ww

.te
ac

he
rn

et
.g

ov
.u

k/
pu

bli
ca

tio
ns

.S
ea

rch
us

ing
re

f: 
DC

SF
-0

06
57

-2
00

7.
Yo

uc
an

als
og

et
co

pie
sf

ro
m

DC
SF

pu
bli

ca
tio

ns
,T

el:
08

45
60

22
26

0,
Ple

as
e q

uo
te

 re
f: 

00
65

7-
20

07
LE

F-
EN

To
 a

ss
ist

 sc
ho

ol
s i

n 
dr

aw
in

g 
up

 th
ei

r
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
po

lic
y,

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

ha
si

ss
ue

d 
re

vi
se

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 to

 sc
ho

ol
s

en
tit

le
d 

‘S
af

e 
to

 L
ea

rn
: E

m
be

dd
in

g
A

nt
i-B

ul
ly

in
g 

W
or

k 
in

 S
ch

oo
ls

’, 
as

 w
el

l
as

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
on

 p
re

ju
di

ce
-

dr
iv

en
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

an
d 

cy
be

rb
ul

ly
in

g.
In

ad
di

tio
n,

 w
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

sc
ho

ol
s

us
e

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

om
pt

s w
he

n
de

te
rm

in
in

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

th
ei

r p
ol

ic
y.

�
Di

scu
ss,

 m
on

ito
r a

nd
 re

vie
w

�
D

o 
w

e 
ho

ld
 d

isc
us

sio
ns

 o
n 

bu
lly

in
g 

an
d 

its
 d

ef
in

iti
on

,
in

vo
lv

in
g 

st
af

f, 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
, g

ov
er

no
rs

an
d 

pa
re

nt
s?

�
D

o 
w

e 
ke

ep
 a

 r
ec

or
d 

of
 t

he
 i

nc
id

en
ce

 o
f 

bu
lly

in
g,

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 o
ur

 a
gr

ee
d 

de
fin

iti
on

, a
nd

 a
na

ly
se

 it
 f

or
pa

tt
er

ns
 –

 p
eo

pl
e,

 p
la

ce
s, 

gr
ou

ps
?

�
D

o 
w

e 
as

k 
ou

rs
el

ve
s 

w
ha

t 
m

ak
es

 a
n 

an
ti-

bu
lly

in
g

sc
ho

ol
?

�
W

ha
t 

is 
ou

r 
sc

ho
ol

 d
oi

ng
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
ou

r 
ch

ild
re

n
an

d
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 d

o 
no

t 
fe

el
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
an

d 
ar

e 
sa

fe
to

le
ar

n?

�
D

o 
w

e 
ce

le
br

at
e 

ou
r 

su
cc

es
se

s 
an

d 
dr

aw
 t

he
se

 t
o 

th
e

at
te

nt
io

n 
of

 p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s?

�
Su

pp
or

t 
ev

er
yo

ne
 in

 t
he

 s
ch

oo
l c

om
m

un
ity

 t
o

id
en

tif
y a

nd
 re

sp
on

d

�
D

o 
w

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
ou

ts
id

e 
ag

en
ci

es
 to

 id
en

tif
y

al
l f

or
m

s o
f p

re
ju

di
ce

-d
riv

en
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
al

l t
ho

se
lis

te
d 

in
 th

e 
‘S

af
e 

to
 L

ea
rn

’ g
ui

da
nc

e)
, a

s w
el

l a
s d

iff
er

en
t

m
et

ho
ds

 o
f b

ul
ly

in
g,

 su
ch

 a
s c

yb
er

bu
lly

in
g.

�
D

o 
w

e 
ac

tiv
el

y 
pr

ov
id

e 
sy

st
em

at
ic

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 p
up

ils
’ s

oc
ia

l a
nd

 e
m

ot
io

na
l s

ki
lls

 to
 re

du
ce

bu
lly

in
g?

�
H

av
e 

w
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

ll 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 w

he
re

 t
he

di
ffe

re
nt

 s
or

ts
 o

f b
ul

ly
in

g 
ca

n 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 –

 t
hr

ou
gh

th
e 

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
; t

hr
ou

gh
 c

or
rid

or
 d

isp
la

ys
; t

hr
ou

gh
 t

he
Sc

ho
ol

 C
ou

nc
il;

 t
hr

ou
gh

 p
ee

r 
su

pp
or

t; 
an

d 
th

ro
ug

h
te

ac
hi

ng
 a

bo
ut

 o
nl

in
e 

sa
fe

ty
?

�
D

o 
w

e 
cr

ea
te

 ‘s
pe

ci
al

 sa
fe

 sp
ac

es
’ t

ar
ge

te
d 

at
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
? D

o 
w

e 
tr

ai
n 

lu
nc

ht
im

e 
st

af
f,

le
ar

ni
ng

 m
en

to
rs

, 
LS

U
 s

ta
ff 

to
 i

de
nt

ify
 b

ul
ly

in
g 

an
d

fo
llo

w
 sc

ho
ol

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 o

n 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g?

�
En

su
re

 th
at

 ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le 

ar
e a

wa
re

th
at

 a
ll 

bu
lly

in
g 

co
nc

er
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
al

t 
w

ith
se

ns
iti

ve
ly 

an
d e

ffe
cti

ve
ly

�
D

o 
w

e 
re

gu
la

rly
 c

an
va

ss
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

’s
vi

ew
s 

on
 t

he
 e

xt
en

t 
an

d 
na

tu
re

 o
f 

bu
lly

in
g?

 D
o 

w
e

en
su

re
 th

at
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

kn
ow

 h
ow

 to
 e

xp
re

ss
 w

or
rie

s
an

d 
an

xi
et

ie
s a

bo
ut

 b
ul

ly
in

g?

�
D

o 
w

e 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
al

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

re
aw

ar
e 

of
 t

he
 ra

ng
e 

of
 s

an
ct

io
ns

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
ap

pl
ie

d
ag

ai
ns

t t
ho

se
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

in
 b

ul
ly

in
g?

�
D

o 
w

e 
in

vo
lv

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 i

n 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

 in
 sc

ho
ol

?

�
D

o 
w

e 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 th

at
 w

e 
ar

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
po

w
er

 o
f

pe
er

 su
pp

or
t?

 H
av

e 
w

e 
cr

ea
te

d 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

ise
d 

sc
he

m
es

of
 

pe
er

 
m

en
to

rin
g 

or
 

co
un

se
lli

ng
; 

bu
dd

yi
ng

 
or

m
ed

ia
tio

n,
 fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e?

�
D

o 
w

e 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
ph

on
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f h

el
pl

in
es

 in
 t

he
sc

ho
ol

’s 
st

ud
en

t p
la

nn
er

s?
 D

o 
w

e 
ha

ve
 a

n 
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g
no

tic
e 

bo
ar

d?
 H

ow
 e

ls
e 

do
 w

e 
br

in
g 

an
ti-

bu
lly

in
g

m
ea

su
re

s t
o 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

’s 
at

te
nt

io
n?

�
W

ha
t 

ro
le

 d
oe

s 
ou

r 
Sc

ho
ol

 C
ou

nc
il 

al
re

ad
y 

pl
ay

 in
 o

ur
an

ti-
bu

lly
in

g 
po

lic
y?

 H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 t

ha
t 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

be
en

ha
nc

ed
?

�
D

o 
w

e 
of

fe
r 

su
ffi

ci
en

t 
su

pp
or

t 
to

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

be
en

 b
ul

lie
d?

�
D

o 
w

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 h

av
e

be
en

 b
ul

ly
in

g 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s t
he

y 
ha

ve
?

�
En

su
re

 t
ha

t 
pa

re
nt

s/c
ar

er
s 

ex
pr

es
sin

g 
bu

lly
in

g
co

nc
er

ns
 ha

ve
 th

em
 ta

ke
n s

er
iou

sly

�
D

o 
pa

re
nt

s 
kn

ow
 w

ho
m

 t
o 

co
nt

ac
t 

if 
th

ey
 a

re
 w

or
rie

d
ab

ou
t b

ul
ly

in
g?

�
D

o 
pa

re
nt

s 
kn

ow
 a

bo
ut

 o
ur

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
an

d
ho

w
 to

 u
se

 it
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y?

�
D

o 
w

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 t
he

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 t

o
ad

dr
es

s 
iss

ue
s 

be
yo

nd
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 g
at

es
 th

at
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
bu

lly
in

g?

�
Le

ar
n f

ro
m

 ef
fe

cti
ve

 an
ti-

bu
lly

in
g w

or
k e

lse
wh

er
e

�
H

av
e 

w
e 

in
vi

te
d 

co
lle

ag
ue

s 
fro

m
 a

 s
ch

oo
l w

ith
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e

an
ti-

bu
lly

in
g 

po
lic

ie
s t

o 
ta

lk
 to

 o
ur

 st
af

f?

�
H

av
e 

w
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 lo
ca

l e
xp

er
ts

 o
r t

he
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 se
ct

or
 in

an
y 

w
ay

?

Page 47



4
5

Page 48



CHFEB2310R030.doc 

CHILDREN'S SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
23 FEBRUARY 2010  

 
SCHOOL ADMISSIONS AND THE ECONOMIC RECESSION. 

 
 
1. Admissions to Oxfordshire primary schools have been on an upward trend for 

a number of years: 
 

Census point Number of Reception 
age children 

Increase over previous 
year 

October* 2009 6795 111 
January 2009 6684 101 
January 2008 6583 587 
January 2007 5996 -367 
January 2006 6363  

 
2. The number of places requested for September 2010 currently stands at 

7126. We usually receive a number of ‘late’ applications, particularly in Oxford 
City, although not all of the places we finally allocate are eventually taken up. 
However, it looks likely that the growth in pupil numbers, which began before 
the effects of the recession were first felt, will continue. The single most 
significant factor in the increase in the number of Reception age children has 
been the increase in birth rates, a national phenomenon, which is likely to 
dwarf all other contributory factors. 

 
3. When parents submit applications for school places they are invited to give 

their reasons for expressing a preference for a particular school but not their 
overall reasons for seeking a school place. We ask parents who, after having 
accepted a school place, subsequently decide not to take up the place to let 
us know. Not all choose to do so and of those who do, a minority volunteer 
the reason, including where this is because an application for a non-
maintained school place has been successful.  

 
4. Conversely, parents who apply for a place outside the ‘normal admissions 

round’ may let us know their reasons, but unless these might result in a ‘late’ 
application being considered as being ‘on time’ (e.g. where a major personal 
trauma meant a parent could not get their application in on time) there is no 
expectation that reasons should be given. Typically requests for places are as 
a result of families changing their home addresses. 

 
5. The limited information that we do have is as follows: 
 

There were 1862 requests between 1 August 2008 and 18 May 2009 across 
all year groups. Of these, 82 (36 primary age and 46 secondary age) 
requested a school place giving their reason for doing so as "Moving from 
Independent School".  This represents 4.4% of the relocations we have 
handled. 

  

Agenda Item 6

Page 49



CH6 
 
 

CHFEB2310R030.doc 

There were 2141 requests between 1 August 2007 and 31 July 2008. 
Of these, 64 (21 primary age and 43 secondary age) requested a relocation 
giving their reason for doing so as "Moving from Independent School".  This 
represents 2.99% of the relocations we have handled.  

 
6. An increase of 18 requests citing “moving from independent school”, just 

under 1.5 percentage points is unlikely to be statistically significant. In addition 
it only relates to those children who were already in the independent sector 
and were withdrawn; it sheds no light on the numbers who would have gone 
into the independent sector had it not been for the impact of the recession. 

 
 
 
 
* The annual pupil census takes place in January. The 2010 figure is currently being 
validated. 
 

Page 50



CHFEB2310R040.doc 

CHILDREN'S SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
23 FEBRUARY 2010  

 
CHILDREN CENTRES  

 
1. This report covers  

1. Update of the progress of children's centres. 
2. Annex A gives an  update on the capital programme. 
3. Annex B gives a summary of the key points in the Apprenticeship, Skills, 

Children and Learning Act (ASCL Act) 2009 and main implications for 
Oxfordshire. 

 
Background 
 

2. Children's centres are ‘one stop shops’ for young children and their parents, 
and for  childminders and other carers. They offer a friendly and safe place for 
parents and carers to play and have fun with their children and to get 
information, advice and support. They are a universal service, but particularly 
aim to reach vulnerable families who don't easily access services.  

 
3. We have 45 children's centres in Oxfordshire and are now in the third and 

final phase of development. Phase 1 centres are in areas of the highest levels 
of deprivation.  Funding is allocated on a formula basis taking account of the 
size and level of deprivation of the area served. 29 centres are well 
established; the remaining 16 are part of Phase 3 and still in development.  

 
Progress of Children's Centres Development, including an 
Update on Premises 

 
4. There are 45 children's centres in Oxfordshire. Sixteen of these are Phase 3 

centres so are still in a relatively early stage of development. However all 
these are now designated as children's centres which means they are 
providing a minimum level of service and have plans in place for how they will 
move to full service delivery. Most Phase 3 centres are currently providing 
services from temporary premises.  

 
5. The capital programme has presented many challenges. The government’s 

advisers on this programme (Norfolk Property Services) have currently given 
Oxfordshire a red rating because our programme is due to be completed very 
close to the end March 2011 deadline. See Annex A for more information 
about progress on individual projects. 

 
6. In a number of Phase 3 projects, which are mostly in rural areas,  there has 

been significant local opposition to plans to develop new premises. Common 
factors to this oppositions include: 

 
(a) Lack of understanding about what a children's centre is. We have 

provided information and arranged visits to established centres to help 
with this. A small minority are clearly opposed to the idea of and need 
for children's centres and are not open to persuasion. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 51



CH8 
 
 

CHFEB2310R040.doc 

(b) Concerns about the impact of traffic that a children's centre may result 
in. Centres are required to do travel plans and where on school sites 
we are agreeing to stagger opening/closing times of activities at the 
centre so they do not overlap with busy times at the school. 

 
7. Areas where there has been significant local opposition are indicated in the 

attached Annex A 
 

Statutory Basis of Children’s Centres 
 

8. The Apprenticeship, Skills, Children and Learning Act (ASCL Act) 2009 
amends the Childcare Act 2006 by defining children's centres in law and 
places a duty on Local Authorities (LAs)   to  establish and support children's 
centres. The Act also places duties on Primary Care Trusts (PCTs)  and Job 
Centre Plus (JCP)  as statutory “relevant partners” to enable access to early 
years services through children's centres.  Details of relevant sections of the 
ACT and implications for Oxfordshire are appended as Annex B 

 
Summary 

 
9. Oxfordshire has been recognised by the Government Development Agency 

(Together for Children) as having made very good progress in its 
development of children’s centres.  Phase 1 and 2 Centres are now 
demonstrating their worth in terms of evidence of increasing take up of 
services, parental satisfaction and a ‘narrowing of the gap’ in attainment at the 
end of the Early Years Foundation Stage.  However the whole national 
programme is embryonic and will take several years to demonstrate long term 
improved outcomes for children, families and communities in terms of health, 
education and economic and social wellbeing. 

 
10. National and International research evidence  from places where similar 

investment has been made in early childhood programmes demonstrates that 
high quality early years services and support for parents provide protective 
factors against later vulnerabilities and significant cost benefits. 

 
11. There are challenges around the phase 3 centres due to opposition in a small 

minority of Oxfordshire communities.  The current economic and political 
uncertainties can also be undermining in terms of the confidence of staff, 
parents and communities about the future commitment to and sustainability of 
Children’s Centres and services.   

 
Contact officers: Clare Abolins, Service manager  Tel: 01235 547174 

clare.abolins@oxfordshire.gov.uk 
 

Annie Davy, Strategic Lead  Tel: 01865 815493  
annie.davy@oxfordshire.gov.uk  

 

Page 52



CH8 
 
 

CHFEB2310R040.doc 

ANNEX A 
 

Children’s Centre Development Description Current Status Anticipated 
Completion 
date 

NORTH    
Ambrosden 
Children’s Centre 

Enhanced modular building 
solution on Five Acres 
Primary School site 
providing multi purpose 
room, small consultation 
room, office, kitchen, WC’s 
and storage 

Feasibility 
completed. At 
planning stage 
 

February 
2011 

Heyford and 
Caversfield 
Children’s Centre 

Mobile unit and minor works 
to existing community 
building in Heyford Park 

Van being 
purchased. Lease 
underway. Minor 
internal works to 
be completed  

Summer 
2010 

Bloxham Children’s 
Centre 

Internal adaptations and 
small extension at Bloxham 
Primary School.  Delivery 
by school as self help 
project 

On site. Work in 
progress. 
 

Summer 
2010 

N W Witney  
Children’s Centre 

Improvement/replacement 
of existing temporary 
building used by children's 
centre on West Witney 
Primary School site 

Condition of 
building on school 
site being 
investigated. 

March 2011 

Witney Children's 
Centre 
(phase 2)  

High risk project. 
Alteration needed to 
existing building used by 
King’s School and owned 
by Methodist Church 

Plans drawn up. 
Waiting for school 
to vacate and 
legal agreements. 

March 2011 

The Willow Tree 
Children’s Centre 
(Bampton and 
Burford)   

New stand alone building 
on Bampton Primary School 
site providing multi-purpose 
room, small consultation 
room, office, kitchen, WC’s 
and storage 

Planning 
approved. 
Tenders in and 
being considered. 

November 
2010 

The Orchard 
Children’s Centre 
(Eynsham and 
Woodstock)   

New stand alone building at 
Eynsham Primary School to 
provide multi-purpose room, 
small consultation room, 
office, kitchen, WC’s, area 
co-ordinators office and 
storage for both Children’s 
Centre and Extended 
schools programme. 
Early World (private 
provider) will be delivering 

Planning 
approved. 
Tenders due in 
mid February 

November 
2010 
(Children’s 
centre 
element) 

Page 53



CH8 
 
 

CHFEB2310R040.doc 

childcare services in the 
building 

SOUTH    
The Rainbow 
Children’s Centre 
(Henley) 

Extension to existing church 
facilities including separate 
access to provide multi-
purpose room, small 
consultation room, kitchen 
and WC’s 

On site. Work in 
progress 

Summer 
2010 

The Rainbow 
Children’s Centre 
(Sonning 
Common) 

High risk project. 
Sonning Common Primary 
School was initially the 
proposed site for the centre. 
Plans have changed due to 
ecological concerns. 
Internal works and 
refurbishment now planned 
at Chiltern Edge Secondary 
School to provide  multi-
purpose room, small 
consultation room, office, 
kitchen, WC’s and storage 

Brief drawn up. 
Feasibility stage 

March 2011 

The Red Kite 
Children’s Centre 
(Thame) 

High risk project. 
John Hampden Primary 
School was the proposed 
site for the centre.  
Significant parental 
opposition led to change of 
mind from governors. 
Now planning to reburbish 
old library site subject to 
building being surplus to 
other service needs (waiting 
for S&CS to declare old 
library is  surplus to 
requirements).  This will be 
smaller than standard 
phase 3 centre but will 
include all key elements, 
multi-purpose room, an 
office, a small consultation 
room, entrance and toilets, 
with a small outside area. 

Brief drawn up. 
Feasibility stage 

March 2011 

The Maple Tree 
Children’s Centre  
(Great Milton) 

High risk project 
New stand alone building 
on Great Milton Primary 
School site providing multi-
purpose room, small 
consultation room, office, 
kitchen, WC’s and storage 

Planning stage. 
Concerns over  
significant local 
opposition 

March 2011 

Page 54



CH8 
 
 

CHFEB2310R040.doc 

as part of a 4 phase new 
school development 

Chalgrove and 
Watlington  
Children’s Centre 

Refurbishment and 
extension providing space 
for extended services, 
developing existing multi 
purpose room and kitchen 
and providing new office 
space, consultation room, 
entrance and changing 
room 

On site. Work in 
progress. 

November 
2010 

Wallingford  
Children’s Centre 

New build on existing OCC 
owned land to provide multi-
purpose room, small 
consultation room, office, 
kitchen, WC’s and storage.  
Combined building with 
Youth Service 

Planning 
permission 
granted and out to 
tender 

March 2011 

North East 
Abingdon  
Children’s Centre  

Infill to an existing building 
at  Wootton Community 
Centre to provide multi-
purpose room, small 
consultation room, office, 
kitchen, WC’s and storage.  
Part of a larger £900k 
community project. 

On site. Work in 
progress.  

April/May 
2010 

Southmoor Area 
Children’s Centre 

High risk project 
New building to provide 
multi-purpose room, small 
consultation room, office, 
kitchen, WC’s and storage.  
Scheme combined with pre-
school 

Submitted for 
planning (April) 
Significant local 
opposition. 

March 2011 

Wantage  
Children’s Centre 

Internal adaptations to 
Butler Centre (church 
property) to provide small 
consultation room by 
revamping toilet area 

Completed  

Ladygrove  
Children’s Centre, 
(Didcot) 

Internal adaptations and 
small infilling at All Saints 
Primary School which will 
provide office space, 
consultation room, multi-
purpose room and 
kitchenette, being carried 
out by school on self help 
basis 

Working on 
detailed design 

November 
2011 

Grove  Children’s 
Centre 

No development planned in 
short/medium term. Base 
currently in church pending 

NFA  

Page 55



CH8 
 
 

CHFEB2310R040.doc 

development of children’s 
centre within major new 
development in Grove. 

Slade & 
Headington 
Children's Centre  
(phase 2) 

Rebuild of children's centre 
along with nursery and 
primary school. 

Submitted for 
planning. 
Framework 
contractor pricing 
work packages. 

March 2011 
(children's 
centre 
element) 

Page 56



CH8 
 
 

CHFEB2310R040.doc 

ANNEX B 
 
(A)  Arrangements for the provision of children's centres 
Section 5A Childcare Act 2006 
1. This section defines children's centres and gives a minimum of what should 

be provided.  
(a) Children's centres intended to be the first, local port of call for 

parents/carers needing help or advise. 
(b) Children's centres must directly provide activities for young children on 

site. 
(c) Centres do not need to provide all early childhood services on site but 

need to actively support parents/carers in accessing services. Reliance 
on signposting eg through leaflets is not sufficient 

(d) Managed by or on behalf of LA to ensure early childhood services 
delivered in an integrated way 

2. LAs under a duty to secure sufficient children's centre provision for their area. 
Determining what is sufficient needs to be done with PCT, JCP and other 
Children’s Trust partners and local communities.  

3. LAs need to ensure centres are configured to meet needs of communities, 
especially the most deprived. 

 
Implications for Oxfordshire 
Oxfordshire is well on the way to meeting these duties and a highly regarded Local 
Authority by the national development agency monitoring the programme. 
Currently some centres may not be sufficiently proactive about supporting families to 
access additional services not provided on site 
 
(B) Duty on LAs, PCTs and JCP to consider providing services through a 
children's centre. 
Section 5E, Childcare Act 2006 
The Act places a duty on the LA, PCT and JCP to consider whether each of the early 
childhood services they provide (or commission others to provide on their behalf) 
should be provided through a children's centre. Guidance suggests that this exercise 
should be documented and reasons for decisions noted, in particular when the 
decision is not to deliver the service through the children's centre.  There should be 
strong reasons not to provide services through children's centres. Decisions should 
be regularly reviewed and involve consultation with local communities. A key 
criterion should be whether providing the service through a children's centre is likely 
to improve access, especially for disadvantaged parents and improve outcomes for 
young children.  
 
Implications for Oxfordshire 
We have began work on  drawing up Partnership Agreements with  the PCT and will 
be doing the same with JCP to look at what service provision could be delivered 
through children's centres.  . 
This exercise could take a significant amount of time if backdated and done for each 
locality/children's centre area.  

Page 57



CH8 
 
 

CHFEB2310R040.doc 

 
(C) Children’s Centres: Consultation 
Section 5D, Childcare Act 2006 
The Act stresses the importance of consultation before 
1. Establishing a new children's centre 
2. Before making any significant change to services at an existing children's 

centre 
3. Before closing or substantially reducing services at a children's centre to the 

extent that it is no longer meets statutory definition of a children's centre 
The term significant change is not defined but the example given indicates a centre 
would be expected to consult if they changed the location of the service, the day a 
service was delivered or if they reduced the service or no provided a service. The 
balance should be in favour of consultation before making changes to services that 
families rely on. 
The guidance lists stakeholders who should be consulted including Children’s Trust 
partners, advisory boards, elected members, other service providers including local 
voluntary organisations and parents/carers 
The guidance says there should be a presumption against closure for children's 
centres. In drawing up a case for closing a centre, the LA needs to demonstrate how 
outcomes for children, particularly the most disadvantaged would be improved and 
better value for money secured by the centre closing rather than it remaining open. 
 
Implications for Oxfordshire 
There is an extensive programme of consultation in place for new centres 
The message needs to be communicated to children's centres to ensure they are 
consulting appropriately before making significant changes to their programmes 
There is some concern given the uncertain economic and political climate about how 
funding will come to the Local Authority after the current grant period comes to an 
end in March 2011, 
 
(D) Children’s Centres: Advisory Boards 
Section 5C, Childcare Act 2006 
LAs have a statutory duty to make arrangements to secure that each of its children's 
centres are under the remit of an advisory board. Several centres can cluster 
together to share an advisory board but if so, parents still need to be engaged at a 
local children's centre level. 
Advisory boards will not have a legal identity, will provide strategic oversight. They 
should have terms of reference with representation from key partners including PCT, 
JCP, local community, local service providers, 2-3 parents/carers. The board should 
reflect the local families and the local community. The chair should be independent 
and not the children's centre manager. 
 
Implications for Oxfordshire 
The guidance doesn’t explain how the advisory board will sit alongside school 
governance arrangements. Children's centres managed by schools do not have 
advisory boards as Oxfordshire has made the  assumption  that schools are not 
expected to set up an additional layer of governance in the form of an advisory board 
but are encouraged to make sure their arrangements include the wide representation 
detailed in the guidance 
 

Page 58



CH8 
 
 

CHFEB2310R040.doc 

 
(E) Inspection 
Sections 98A-G Childcare Act 2006 
The Act gives Ofsted a duty to inspect children's centres. Inspections will be 
outcome focused and will look for evidence of impact services are having on 
children’s outcomes and the effectiveness of integrated services. 
The LA has a duty to act in response to inspection findings. This will include ensuring 
a clear action plan is produced, distributed to key parties and displayed in the 
children's centre and other relevant places and that progress on the action plan is 
monitored to ensure the necessary improvement results. 
 
Implications for Oxfordshire 
Oxfordshire has been part of the Ofsted inspection pilot so we are already working 
on this. We will need to get systems in place to support centres and make sure LA 
duties are reflected in Service Level Agreements and contract with our partners 
managing children's centres. Our existing service specification will also need to be 
updated to reflect the Ofsted framework. This will be a focus for our work in the 
coming year. 
 
(F) Safeguarding 
Section 200, ASCL Act 
The Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006 has been amended to add children's 
centres to the list of establishments subject to the new Vetting and Barring Scheme. 
Anyone working in a centre on a regular basis where the work gives an opportunity 
to have contact with children (whether supervised or not) will have to register with 
the Independent Safeguarding Authority.  
Where staff working in a children's centre are employed by another agency, the LA 
needs to ensure that written agreements clarify responsibilities for undertaking 
checks and storing records. Normally the 3rd party provider will check their own staff 
and keep records and confirm with the LA/centre manager/school governing body 
that this has been done.  
All children's centres need to have a person at the centre designated to lead on 
safeguarding. The responsibilities of this role are outlined 
 
Implications for Oxfordshire 
Our safeguarding guidance to children's centres is being updated to take changes 
into account. 
Guidance from Ofsted is expected be available at end of March over what 
information children's centres are expected to hold in relation to CRB clearance from 
staff working in the centre but employed by other agencies. 
We are also waiting to get written assurances from key partner agencies that their 
staff are CRB checked; this is understood to be in progress with regards to the PCT. 
Currently JCP staff are not routinely checked by their agency, but this will change in 
future.  
Clarity from the Government is needed on what constitutes working in a centre on a 
regular basis. 
 

Page 59



CH8 
 
 

CHFEB2310R040.doc 

(G) Having regard to the other services available in the local area 
Section 3(4A), Childcare Act 2006 
The LA needs to give consideration to the local childcare market in deciding whether 
or not a children's centre should directly provide childcare on site or whether there is 
sufficient accessible childcare already in the area. 
 
Implications for Oxfordshire 
Childcare 
The DCSF released draft Childcare Sufficiency and Assessment Guidance for 
consultation in December 2009 which will shape our next full Childcare Sufficiency 
Assessment Report and Action Plan for 2011.  This updates and combines two 
earlier pieces of guidance for Childcare Sufficiency Assessments and Securing 
Sufficient Childcare.   
There are relatively few changes, but a clearer focus on addressing the needs of 
specific groups including disabled children, children from black and minority ethnic 
groups, looked after children, families living in rural areas and Armed Forces 
families.  Work with children’s centres and other key partners will be crucial in 
meeting these challenges. 
 
Workforce and training  
The Children’s Workforce Development Council are working to develop more 
appropriate qualifications for children’s centre staff e.g. a Unit on Outreach Work 
which will be on the new Qualifications and Credit Framework and which we are 
planning to access when available.  
Children’s centres providing childcare are required to employ early years 
practitioners with  Early Years Professional status. These are in place in some full 
offer centres (a requirement by 2010). There has been a reluctance by some 
qualified teachers to access the validation pathway. Centres have been visited by 
the training team to encourage this.  
We are using Graduate Leader Fund to support Childminder Early Years 
Professionals (only one currently) to work with childminders to improve quality in 
several centres.  
Some children’s centre officers have completed Training for Trainers to enable them 
to offer whole-centre safeguarding training. We are also developing a training DVD 
for use by centre managers. 
 

Page 60


	Agenda
	5 Bullying
	6 School Enrolment
	8 Children's Centres Programme

